AGENDA
City of Lucas
City Council Meeting
April 16, 2020
7:00 PM
City Hall — Council Chambers
665 Country Club Road — Lucas, Texas

On March 16, 2020 Governor Abbott has suspended some provisions of the Open Meetings Act in
response to the COVID-19 emergency. Lucas City Council meetings will not be open to on-site
visitors. In the interim, City Council meetings will be available through Ring Central Webinar from
your computer or smartphone. To join the meeting, go to
https://webinar.ringcentral.com/j/1496005696? pwd=SDFGcHF6 WmdmOGFYTU5nYzByViNX
UT09 you will be asked for your name and email address to join the meeting. By clicking on the
link to join the meeting, the Ring Central software application will be downloaded to your computer.

If the public desires to speak during a specific agenda item, thev must email
shenderson@lucastexas.us by 4:30 pm on Thursday. April 16, 2020. The email must contain the
person’s name, address, phone number, and the agenda item(s) for which comments will be made.

Notice is hereby given that a special meeting of the Lucas City Council will be held on Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 7:00 pm at Lucas
City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by
Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking
confidential legal advice from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.

Call to Order
¢ Roll Call
¢ Determination of Quorum
e Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones
e Pledge of Allegiance

Citizen Input

1. Citizen Input (Mayor Jim OIk)

You may also submit comments for items not listed on the agenda by sending an email to the
City Secretary by 4:30pm the day of the meeting at shenderson@lucastexas.us. The Mayor
will read your comment during the Citizen Input portion of the Agenda. You may also reach
the City Council at any time by emailing citvcouncil@lucastexas.us.




Community Interest

Pursuant to Section 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may report on the following items: 1) expression of thanks,
congratulations or condolences; 2) information about holiday schedules; 3) recognition of individuals; 4) reminders about upcoming
City Council events; 3) information about community events; and 6) announcements involving imminent threat to public health and

safety.

2. Items of Community Interest (Mayor Jim Olk)

Consent Agenda
All items listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and are recommended to the City Council for a single vote approval.
If discussion is desired, an item may be removed from the consent agenda for a separate vote.

3. Consent Agenda (City Secretary Stacy Henderson)
A. Approval of the minutes of the March 26, 2020 City Council meeting.

B. Approval of the minutes of the April 2, 2020 City Council meeting.

Public Hearing Agenda

4. Public Hearing Agenda

A. Public hearing to consider adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00908 approving a specific use
permit submitted by property owner Bill Shipley on behalf of Home Run Alley for indoor
batting cages and an outdoor baseball infield for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of
land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas,
Collin County, Texas. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn)

1. Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

2. Conduct public hearing
3. Take action regarding the proposed specific use permit request

B. Public hearing to consider adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00909 approving a specific use
permit submitted by the property owner Walmart Real Estate on behalf of Ladera
Properties for a 11,838 square foot tenant building to include a drive through window and
outdoor dining area on a 1.426 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract
Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, otherwise known as
2650 West Lucas Road, Lot 4, Block A of the Walmart Addition. (Development Services
Director Joe Hilbourn)

1. Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

2. Conduct public hearing
3. Take action regarding the proposed specific use permit request



Regular Agenda

5. Consider an application for a preliminary plat submitted by the property owner Bill
Shipley on behalf of Home Run Alley for use as indoor batting cages and an outdoor
baseball infield for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of land in the William Snider
Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas.
(Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn)

6. Consider an application for a site plan, landscape plan, and elevations submitted by the
property owner Bill Shipley on behalf of Home Run Alley for use as indoor batting
cages and an outdoor baseball infield for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of land
in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas,
Collin County, Texas. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn)

7. Consider an application for a site plan, landscape plan, and elevations submitted by
property owner Walmart Real Estate on behalf of Ladera Properties consisting of an
11,838 square foot tenant occupied restaurant, which will include a drive-through
window and an outdoor dining space on a 1.426 acre tract of land in the William
Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County,
Texas, otherwise known as 2650 West Lucas Road, Lot 4, Block A of the Walmart
Addition. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn)

8. Consider transferring funds from FY 19/20 in the amount of $85,000 from account 11-8210-
420 Public Works Equipment to account 11-8210-421 Public Works Vehicles in the amount
of $45,000 and account 11-8209-421 Engineering Vehicles in the amount of $40,000 to
purchase one truck for the Engineering and one truck for Public Works. (Development Services
Director Joe Hilbourn)

9. Consider adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00910 continuing the Declaration of Local Disaster for
Public Health Emergency for the City of Lucas issued March 26, 2020. (Mayor Jim Olk)

10.  Discuss and consider halting the Winningkoff construction project and consider evaluating
funding for other projects outlined in the Capital Improvement Plan. (Councilmember Debbie
Fisher)

Executive Session Agenda

Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may convene into closed Executive Session for the
purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting.
This meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code.

11. Executive Session: An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting.

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may
convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. This
meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code.

12. Reconvene from Executive Session and take any action necessary as a result of the Executive
Session.

13.  Adjournment.



Certification
1 do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at Lucas
City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 p.m. on

April 9, 2020.
ey /
| y ./:‘./

Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons
attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to City Secretary Stacy
Henderson at 972.912.1211 or by email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.



City of Lucas ftem No. 01

City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

il

Requester:  Mayor Jim Olk

Agenda Item Request

Citizen Input

Background Information

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

NA

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

NA



Item No. 02

City of Lucas
Council Agenda Request
April 16 2020
Requester: ~ Mayor Jim Olk
Agenda Item Request
2. Items of Community Interest.

Background Information

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

NA

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

NA



City of Lucas
Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Requester:  City Secretary Stacy Henderson

Agenda Item Request

Item No. 03

3. Consent Agenda:

A. Approval of the minutes of the March 26, 2020 City Council meeting.

B. Approval of the minutes of the April 2, 2020 City Council meeting.

Background Information

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Minutes of the March 26, 2020 City Council meeting
2. Minutes of the April 2, 2020 City Council meeting

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

City Staff recommends approval of the Consent Agenda.

Motion

I make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.



City of Lucas
m City Council Meeting
March 26, 2020
7:00 P.M.
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road — Lucas Texas

MINUTES
Call to Order

Mayor Olk called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

City Councilmembers Present: City Staff Present:

Mayor Jim Olk City Manager Joni Clarke
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele City Secretary Stacy Henderson
Councilmember Wayne Millsap

Councilmember Tim Baney

Councilmember Steve Duke
Councilmember Philip Lawrence
Councilmember Debbie Fisher

Mayor Olk determined that a quorum was present. Everyone was reminded to silence their cell
phones and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Citizen Input

1. Citizen Input.

Mayor Olk explained that the meeting was being streamed live due to the COVID-19 emergency
and limiting social gatherings.

City Manager Joni Clarke stated that beginning at the April 2, 2020 City Council meeting, the
Council Chambers will be closed to onsite visitors and the City will be live streaming City Council
meetings via Zoom Webinar whete residents will be able to view the meeting. City staff is
encouraging all residents to submit comments or questions ahead of the meeting to the City
Secretary via phone call or email.

Ms. Clarke also thanked City staff members for their work during the COVID-19 emergency.

There was no citizen comment at this meeting.

Regular Agenda

2. Consider adopting Ordinance 2020-03-00907 ordering postponement of the May 2,
2020 General Election for the purpose of electing persons to the office of City Council
Seat 1 and City Council Seat 2, and postponement of the May 2, 2020 Special Election
for the purpose of the continuation of the one-half of one-percent sales and use tax to

City Council

1|Page
March 26, 2020



provide revenue for maintenance and repair of municipal streets; and for the purpose
of submitting proposed amendments to the City Home Rule Charter.

Mayor Olk noted that the City had received notification from the Texas Comptrollet’s office that
the street maintenance sales tax expiration had been extended to December 31, 2020.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Fisher, seconded by Councilmember
Lawrence to adopt Ordinance 2020-03-00907 ordering postponement of the May 2,
2020 General Election for the purpose of electing persons to the office of City
Council Seat 1 and City Council Seat 2 to the November 3, 2020 election date. The
motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote.

MOTION: A motion was made by Councilmember Fishet, seconded by Councilmember Baney
to adopt Ordinance 2020-03-00907 ordering postponement of the May 2, 2020
Special Election for the purpose of the continuation of the one-half of one-percent
sales and use tax to provide revenue for maintenance and repair of municipal streets;
and for the purpose of submitting proposed amendments to the City Home Rule
Charter to November 3, 2020. The motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote.

3. Consider extending the Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency
for the City of Lucas issued March 19, 2020 by Mayor Jim Olk and amend the
Declaration as appropriate.

Mayor Olk reviewed with the Council the Executive Orders issued by Collin County Judge Chris
Hill and Governor Abbott.

Mayor Olk suggested that prohibiting gatherings of 50 or less should be changed to prohibiting
gatherings of 10 people or fewer, and adding a section related to following the guidelines issued
by the Executive Otders issued by Collin County Judge Hill and Governor Abbott.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Peele, seconded by Councilmember Duke
to approve amending the Declaration of Public Health Emergency by amending
Section 6a to community gatherings of ten persons or fewer, and adding Section
11, that states” The City of Lucas encourages all its citizens and others within
Lucas to abide by the rules as expressed in the Amended Ordet(s) of Collin
County Judge Chris Hill and the proclamations and executive orders of Texas
Governor Greg Abbott issued with respect to the COVID-19 emergency.” The
motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote.

Executive Session

4. Executive Session.
An Executive Session was not held at this meeting.

5. Reconvene from Executive Session and take any action necessary as a result of the
Executive Session.

An Executive Session was not held at this meeting, and no action was taken.

2|Page City Council
March 26, 2020



Adjournment

6. Adjournment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Olk, seconded by Councilmember Millsap to adjourn
the meeting at 7:32 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a 7 to 0 vote.

APPROVED: ATTEST:
Mayor Jim Olk Stacy Henderson, City Secretary
3lPuge City Council

March 26, 2020



City of Lucas
m City Council Meeting
April 2, 2020
Video Conference Meeting
7:00 P.M.
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road — Lucas Texas

MINUTES
Call to Order

Mayor Olk called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

City Councilmembers Present: City Staff Present:

Mayor jim Olk City Manager Joni Clatke
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele City Secretary Stacy Henderson
Councilmember Wayne Millsap City Engineer Stanton Foerster

Councilmember Tim Baney
Councilmember Steve Duke
Councilmember Philip Lawrence
Councilmember Debbie Fisher

Mayor Olk determined that a quorum was present. Everyone was reminded to silence their cell
phones and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

This meeting was conducted via video conference.

Citizen Input

1. Citizen Input.

There was no citizen comment at this meeting.

Community Interest

2. Items of Community Interest.

Mayor Olk explained that the City was still under a Declaration of Public Health Emergency and
outlined the Declaration rules in place. He also noted the City’s special events that had been
cancelled or postponed and noted that the May 2, 2020 election had been postponed until
November 3, 2020.

Consent Agenda

3. Consent Agenda:

A. Approval of the minutes of the March 19, 2020 City Council meeting.

City Council

I1|Page
April 2, 2020



MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Peele, seconded by Councilmember Duke to
approve the Consent Agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously by a 7

to 0 vote.
Regular Agenda
4. Consider and discuss 1) the Collin County 2018 Bond Program awatd to the City of

Lucas in the amount of $8,365,180, 2) authorizing the City Manager to certify to
Collin County that $4,184,820 is available as the City match to the West Lucas Road
project, 3) other funding strategies possible to fund the various elements of the said
project, and 4) the impact of moving funds from other 2019 Certificate of Obligation
funded projects.

Mayor Olk reviewed the following four options with the Council noting that Option 1 requited 120
feet of right of way to be obtained as part of the project and suggested that the City ask the County
if they would acquire this right of way during construction. Mayor Olk noted that he did not believe
that the County would consider Option 3, and that Option 4 was not viable. Mayor Olk noted that

the City had thirty days to respond to Collin County regarding options and funding.

Option 1 included the following:

e TFour 12-foot concrete lanes with a 14-foot median.
¢ Curb and gutter, inlets and storm sewer pipe.

Option 2 required renegotiation with Collin County due to the changes to the original project and
would include the following:

e Four 12-foot concrete lanes with a 14-foot curbed median
¢ No outside curb and gutters with improvements to the existing drainage ditches

Option 3 required renegotiation with Collin County due to the changes to the original project and
included the following:

o Two 12-foot concrete lanes with a 14-foot curbed median
e No outside curb and gutters with improvements to the existing drainage ditches
e Eliminates the outer two lanes contemplated in Opton 2

Option 4 included the following:

e Three 12-foot asphalt lanes: eastbound, westbound, and a continuous left turn lane

e Minor improvements to the existing drainage ditches

¢ Leaves the asphalt widening done by the City in 2017 and reconstructs the center 33-foot
that was only overlaid in 2017

Councilmember Fisher did not see the need for curbing at this location and Mayor Pro Tem Peele
did not believe that sidewalks were necessaty.

2|Page City Council
April 2, 2020



The City Council was in agreement to remove Options 3 and 4 from consideration.

The City Council discussed the differences between Options 1 and 2 and were in agreement to
negotiate with the County for Option 2, removing the curb, gutter, and sidewalks, and ask the
County to acquire right of way needed for the project. The Council was in agreement that should
the County not be in agreement with Option 2, the City would participate in Option 1.

City Manager Joni Clarke stated that Collin County was requiting from the City of Lucas
certification of available funding. Ms. Clarke suggested that some of funding from the 2019
Certificates of Obligation could be delayed for various roadway projects and make West Lucas Road

a priority.

The City Council was in agreement to dedicate some funding from the 2019 Cettificates of
Obligation making West Lucas Road a priority and move forward with the certification to Collin

County.

5. Consider extending the Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency
for the City of Lucas issued March 26, 2020 by the City Council and amend the
Declatation as appropriate.

Mayor Olk explained that the City of Lucas Declaration of Public Health Emergency in place was
appropriate and did not need further amending at this time given Governor Abbott’s cutrent
Declaration in place. However, Mayor Olk noted that the Declaration should be adopted by
ordinance that would give the City more standing and would like that placed on the April 2, 2020

agenda.

The City Council was in agreement to that no changes were needed to the Declaration of Public
Health Emergency at this time.

Executive Session

6. Executive Session.
An Executive Session was not held at this meeting.

7. Reconvene from Executive Session and take any action necessary as a result of the
Executive Session.

An Executive Session was not held at this meeting, and no action was taken.

Adjournment

8. Adjournment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Peele, seconded by Councilmember
Lawrence to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a

7 to 0 vote.

3|Page . City Council
April 2, 2020



APPROVED: ATTEST:

Mayor Jim Olk Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

4|Page City Council
April 2, 2020



City of Lucas Ttem No. 04A
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

Public hearing to consider adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00908 approving a specific use permit
submitted by property owner Bill Shipley on behalf of Home Run Alley for indoor batting cages
and an outdoor baseball infield for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of land in the William
Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas.

A. Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn
B. Conduct Public Hearing
C. Take action on the specific use permit request

Background Information

Home Run Alley is proposing a 15,950 square foot indoor batting cage with an area for outdoor
batting cages, and an outdoor infield for practice, this use does require a specific use permit as
outlined in the table below. The site is currently zoned Commercial Business.

40 [ R2 [R5 | R [ve [cB |os [ mu | L1 | ED
Educational, institutional, public
and special uses
Aduls, child care or dav carecenter | S X S S
Amateur communications antenna X X X X X
Athletic stadium or field (not with S S S S S S
public school)

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Ordinance 2020-04-00908
2. Site plan

3. Elevations

4.

Public notice

Budget/Financial Impact

NA



City of Lucas Item No. 04A
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the specific use permit with one minor correction to the site plan
requiring a 40” wainscot of stone around the perimeter of the building. The coversheet was
prepared prior to the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, a recommendation from
Planning and Zoning will be given during staff presentation at the Council meeting.

Motion

I hereby make a motion to approve/deny adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00908 approving the
specific use permit for Home Run Alley for indoor batting cages and an outdoor baseball infield
for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number
821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-04-00908
[Special Use Permit for Batting Cage and Outdoor Infield]

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE AND MAP OF THE CITY OF
LUCAS, TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY GRANTING A
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A BATTING CAGE AND
OUTDOOR INFIELD LOCATED AT 573 ANGELL PARKWAY SOUTH,
CITY OF LUCAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS (THE “PROPERTY”),
CURRENTLY ZONED COMMERCIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (CB), AND
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”
ATTACHED HERETO; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE SITE
PLAN ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “B”; PROVIDING A
CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM
OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, Texas, and
the governing body of the City of Lucas in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the
ordinances of the City of Lucas, have given requisite notice of publication and otherwise, and after
holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to
all persons interested and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and in the
exercise of its legislative discretion have concluded that the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
and Map of the City of Lucas, Texas, as previously amended, should be amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LUCAS, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Map of the City of Lucas,
Texas, as heretofore amended, be and the same are hereby amended, to grant a Special Use Permit
to allow for a batting cage and outdoor infield located at 573 Angel Parkway South, City of Lucas,
Collin County, Texas, currently zoned Commercial Business (CB), and being more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes.

SECTION 2. That the above-described property shall be used only in the manner and for
the purposes provided for by the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lucas as
heretofore amended, subject to the following special conditions:

(1) The Property shall be developed in accordance with the Site Plan attached hereto
as Exhibit “B” and made a part hereof for all purposes.

SECTION 3. To the extent of any irreconcilable conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance and other ordinances of the City of Lucas governing the use and development of the

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2020-04-00908
Approved: April 16, 2020 1



Property and which are not expressly amended by this ordinance, the provisions of this ordinance
shall be controlling.

SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Lucas in conflict with the provisions of
this Ordinance shall be, and same are hereby, repealed, provided, however, that all other provisions
of said Ordinances are not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or
section of this Ordinance or of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended hereby, be
adjudged or held to be voided or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of said Ordinances or the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended
hereby, which shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. An offense committed before the effective date of the Ordinance is
governed by prior law and the provisions of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances in effect when
the offense was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose.

SECTION 7. That any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms
of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances, as
amended, and upon conviction in the municipal court shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the
sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense, and each and every day such violation
shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage
and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Lucas, and it is

accordingly so ordained

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 16th DAY OF APRIL, 2020

APPROVED:
Jim Olk, Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:
Joseph J. Gorfida, Jr., City Attorney Stacy Henderson, City Secretary

(03-31-2020:TM114852)

City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2020-04-00908
Approved: April 16, 2020 2



EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Abs 821 William Snider Survey, 3.08 Acres, commonly known as 573 Angel Parkway South,
Lucas, Collin County, Texas

Exhibit “A”

City of Lucas

Ordinance # 2020-04-00908
Approved: April 16, 2020



EXHIBIT “B”
SITE PLAN

T
— |
S
4
“YA.. ) ﬂ £ —-n%—\um v
i : D, * mr e ne s wms L Cumcmmg £
strd -~ e
! i G L LN Y L B -
T O R TS
«lg 2
- v T T .
5! [N T |rrmea e nevemcawentm |
B v L 3, |asmsamm " TLOCEIRAR bt
.. i
;3 i - e . = e e
il | = TEe [vemiss e e S S
| 4 LT © e remw - ma—
g‘ i | AN P = =
z‘ 13 samnes = T Y
iy 1' hid s 3. | e wrem ey vy T 3
T DB vt-orsety
j Rt iicnci ] PIngy Eh
| AN . LR LY I
&
v - ﬁ
i e &=
{ SIS, =
2 i aasber
‘ B
.
i v i L
i
| e e T S RSN R T L SIS T SR I T I SIS I e s Ty e
t .3 - & M
i T =g L p h{ y
s P F M
¥ i f . )
¥ wrcomomt WP |
: SRR 1
E e g @ ¥ :
W (GRS AR S [ i 4
0 byt bzt [
g b S - i Lo g
1] ‘ i
' '
=i ' .
g 3 i '% .
- OUERN ALKEY %
Y o 1 SE 5
2 jie]n - VY Sy, &
o LI
Y 17 A Vaor I E
R ) B LN ey sz E
! A b - | TR, T oo 3]
1 Pty
= ——— = = il et man e
W i wAsaTaTn s
e T,
e Lyleig] .
Oy L e T Y
APCRTON OF FEIDERITON FARTICAS, LTO.
COCUMENT # TXEORXONRH
prirhiet THOG 2B ARES, (I HONIH
s 0
= —z el
S T i I -

Exhibit “B”

City of Lucas

Ordinance # 2020-04-00908
Approved: April 16, 2020




Z\PROVECTS\2019-182 SIRIUS HOME AUN ALLEY LUCAS\CADD\SHEETS\SP~1 SITE PLAN.DWG

3/30/2020 10:59 AM
3/30./7020 10:58 AM

PLOTTED BY: LYNN ROWLAND
LAST SAVED:

PLOT DATE:

LOCATION:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS
QTHERWSE NOTED,

REFER TO ARGHTECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING
DIMENSIONS AND EXACT DOOR LOCATIONS.

AN EXTRA SACK OF CEVENT PER GUBIG YARD IS GRAPHIC SCALE g
(]

o

REQUIRED FOR AL HAND POLRS.

| INTHE STAY] OF TEXAS, REFERTO \
I ARCHI"E /WAl PLANS FOR DETAILS
1

Friviiaty 11 111

5 W g
4. ALL RIGID PAVEMENT WITHIN THE CITY HOSARTTY 1
RIGHT-OF WAY OR UNBER A FIRE LANE SHALL BE N 5
PER GITY STANDARDS AND DETAILS, 1hch=30 R
£]
o e g
1 :
v (D | SAWCUT FULL DEPTH EXISTING PAVEMENT
A 1 f—
b4 | (D) | # PARKING STALL STRIPING COLOR: WHITE {TYF) o oRt PGSO |
< . T FLOODPLAIN NOTE Ve
8. — ® oo coren — mNOE P v
2 1
L) \TA | THIS PROPERTY IS LOGATED IN HON-SHADED (" A5 SCALED FROM YHE
: = TE DA @  |eroroseo reoesTRIn Rawe = s FEMA FLCOD NSURANGE AATE RAP DITED INE 2,700 A0 R LOGHED M
‘COMAUNITY NUNBER 430130 A5 SHOWN O MAP HUUBER 42025004051,
¥ T EX ZONING [
$ = — ®  |HanDicapsvMBoL
| © LoT AREA 02840 | ! -
- I § E all 131,7809 5F) @  |ravenenT sTRPING VICINITY MAP T R
I w 1 MR Y Y I
\ E | PROPOSED USE BATTING GAGES | @ |Hanicapsien NT.S, -
\ £ : !
BUILDING AREA 15,950 5F —
z | curastor LEGEND E
; | = = | ® _|[eror concreresrare soewnc LIGHT TRAFFIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT. REFER It
L . . i
;F PARKING REQUIRED oeney | PROP. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE REFER TO ARGH. TO DETAIL SHEET C9 1
{1 SPACES PER 400 5F) { PLANS FOR DETAILS Z E
\ 1 =
N 25@HC)
142" CIRF CETING PROVIDED { — MEDIUM TRAFFIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT. =T
IFERVIOUS AREA REF ILSHEET C.9.
IMFERVIOUS. | 32335 @5 R TO DETAI = %
HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT. REFER TQ E =3
DETALL SHEET C.. - 3
1843 ACRES T g
SAE 23ty PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFER TO
Pl GE DETAL SHEET C-0.
fren
EX.ZONING: TER.
PRO
| COMMERCIAL REFER TQ DETAN SHEET -5
‘ .
/
/ & PARKING f.;uur -
2 SDE YARD SETRACK = E
S _—— e —— o e — vy A
- -} 1 -:I/—‘;/ !
ol B
- V
\ | ‘ i
\ i
N | F s
A Ll
N — Z| I
- | <l =
N, ’ | g
\ F Mg ST RY SCREENING ————— z
\ WALLYGESIGN TO BE SIGNEDAND  / o H
\ SEALED 5 ENGINEER, REGISTERED | ]
=

15350 6F DM

FFE: 642.7

—

HOMERUN ALLEY

SITE PLAN

¥ CITY PROJECT #:
 CEVELCPERIGER,

SIRIUS BUILDING COMP

15000 BELTWAY DR.

ADDISON, TX 75001
PHONE: 214-87D-5551 CONTACT:

20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

CITY SITE PLAN

wpepisy ! APRLICANT:
b CLAYMOORE ENGINEERING, TRE.
1600 GENTRAL DRIVE, SUITE #408
BEDFORD, TX 76021
Pr 817,251,052 'CONTAGT NAME: DREW DONGISKY
- - g ‘SURVEYOR:
g el e : - i ‘ EAGLE SURVEYING, LLC
: S BIATAS W B45.27 2 . BhoLEsuvErNg LG
LRI 1 AN DENTON, TX 76201
ERSTING i ; 40222 CONTAGT NAME: JOHN COX
“.

sewi A PORTION OF PENNINGTON PARTNERS, LTD.

EX, ZONING: Y : = DOCUMENT # 10
COMMERCIAL GROSS: 3.0248 ACRES, (131,760.9 SF)
ex.20Nme: -
— & 1l ks TEUS

couNTY SURVEY: T ABSTRACTND,
COLUN WILLIAM SNIDER SURVEY a2t




ACRES

' SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT WILL BE SCREENED
FROM VIEW,

2 ANY EXPOSED MECHANICAL PANELS OR CONDUIT
WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING,

[ —

DANIELGDP-DESIGHS.CO

& DEVELOFMENT, LLC

2148789175

|

ARCHITECTURE SITE PLAN
HOME RUN ALLEY INDOOR BASEBALL FACILITY
ALLISON LANE
LUCAS, TEXAS 75002

SCALE:
AS NOTED

PROJECT ND.

058-02

SHEET NO.

A1.0




1010

srall

162"

oo

X3

{1, FLOOR PLAN

A20. scALE v e v

W03-11)4"

1501144

3

sy

\2g) smE e

T

[

EZZANINE VIEWING DECK FLOOR PLAN

| GENERAL NOTES

e

CONTRACTORS SHALL NOT SCALE THESE
DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUGTION PURPOSES. IN
THE EVENT OF OMISSION OF NECESSARY
IMENSIONS THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY
THE ARCHITECT AND/CR ENGINEER(S).

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, CONDITIONS,

GRADES AT JOB SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCING

va?l?v SIZE, LOCATION, AND CHARACTERISTICS,
OF ALL WORK AND Eou|PMENr T BE FURNISHED
BY OWNER OR OTHERS, WIT}

MANUFACTURER OR SUP?LIER BEFORE ANY

VERIFY 8(ZE AND LOGATION OF ALL OPENINGS
FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AND WORK WITH
CONTRACTORS INVOLVED,

ERRORS ANDIOR OMISSIONS IN RGOM, DOOR, AND
WINDOW SCHEDULES DO NOT RELIEVE THE
M FROM EXECUTING WORK SHOWN

ALL DOORS 5* FROMWALL 10 DOOR OPENING
.N.0. PLAGEMENT OF DOOR AND FRAME SHALL
COMPLY TO ADA AND TAS ACCESSIBILITY

STANDARDS REF, ADA SHEET.

| WALL TYPE NOTES

A, ALL DIMENSIONS ON PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED ARE TO FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD T FACE
OF GYPSUM BOARD AND FROM FACE OF INTERIOR
FINTSH SURFACE TO FAGE OF EXTERIOR FIMSH
SURFACE.
FRAMER SHALL ALLOW FOR DRYWALL AND GORNER
BEADS FOR PROPER FINISHED DIMENSIONS
REQUIRED AT CRITICAL DIMENSIONS TO INSTALL
EQUIPMENT.
REFER TO SECTIONS AND DETAILS FOR INSULATION
TINGS.

»

o

THICKNESS AND *R* RA

WALL TYPE 1 - INTERIOR WALL

+
&
R
SIGNAGE & ADA SIGNAGE
(END) mens TolLer
(G womens ToneT (ALL SIGNAGE (N THIS
SCHEDULE T0 B8
(SN emprovEes onLY PROVIDED BY 6C)
GH) OCCUPANCY SIGN

DBL 2X PLATECONT, ————

SOLAD BATT ATERUATION
BLANKETS

CONTIHUOUS 10 UNDERSIDE ——
OFDECK, TYP. UNG

GVPSUM BOARD,

2XWDSTUDS @ 15°0C. —
12" TALL 575° CEMENTITIOUS BD, ——

2X TREATED SOLE PLATE ZONT, ——
WALL BASE AS SCHEDULE ——

() LAYER 61 =
TYPE"X GYP.ED. =

EXTERIOR WAL FINISH —
SYSTEM, REF. WALL
SECTIONS

\WATER IR RESISTVE
RIER

172 APPROVED EXTERIOR
GYPSUM SHEATING
MINERAL OR GLASS FIBER
NBULATION, PROVIDE PER
ENERGY CODH

PIECE GALV. MASONRY
fhaap i)
6" STEEL STUDS, ———
REF. STRUCTURAL
MASONRY WEEP ———__
HOLES @ 3z 0.C.
CONTINUOUS FLASHING

DRAWN BY: DoP
CHECKED BY: 0P |

sl

DANIELODP-DESIGNS.CO

& DEVELOFMENT, LLC

2148759178

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
ALLISON LANE
LUCAS, TEXAS 75002

=)
g
w
-
-
P-4
m
W
g
@
Q
[}
8
=
>
w
-
—
z
z
5
[
w
=
<]
I

DESCRIPTION

SCALE:

AS NOTED

E——————
PRGJECT NO.

058-02

e
SHEET No.

A2.0 |




840, ScALE WE s 13

(2 |NORTH ELEVATION

"A40 ' ECALE: 3G a T

WEST ELEVATION

ELEVATION MATERIAL
CALCULATIONS

WEST ELEV, SF TOTAL = a0 SF
METAL PANELING = 87% (2,031 5F)
GLAZING & DOORS = 13% (384 5F)
STONE= 20% {605 SF)
NORTHELEV, SFTOTAL = 25325F
METAL PANELING = 75% (1,879 57)
GLAZING & DOORS = 5% (136 5F)
STONE= 20% (517 5F)

2
E
2
8
2

il

DANIELADP-DESIGNS.CO

& DEVELOPFMENT, LLO

2146759175

ALLISON LANE

LUCAS, TEXAS 75002

ELEVATIONS
HOME RUN ALLEY INDOOR BASEBALL FACILITY

DESCRIPTION

il

DATE

SCALE:
AS NOTED

PROJECT NO.
058-02

SHEET NO.

A4.0




ORAWN BY: o
CHECKED BY: DR
2 i3 KipieatdicEbiesiziinyisiint) TN ANARRORELARATE LU U L LT 1l LA titis bl oo sect Lida i liL) o 8
| L7 ]
illeme ) | l AN I = i
% [ 4 e .
R - MU = eMms s
4 i
3 <2
— HE
are 1
£ ———y
|u ‘ |
[ 1 \EAST ELEVATION —_——
AL sAE v 1
e T iR - = E
e T MG = & ELEVATION MATERIAL 5
T b e - = CALCULATIONS =
oo MisT— EAST ELEV, SF TOTAL = Y |
e ] T —- METAL PANELING = T4% (2,259 SF} <
IEF BLAZING & DOORS = 11% {318 5F) m g
STONE= 15% {443 SF) » % we
SOUTHELEV. SFTOTAL= 2832 F z «z2R
METAL PANELING = 2% (2220 5P} o o g
GLAZING & DOORS = = §
STONE= 12% (3125) = oz
— < Qpn
> 09
| o 254
B o n< g
| 4 3
<
z
2
[ 4
w
=
o
T
[ 2 \SOUTH ELEVATION
A1 SCALE: 3 - £
! 1
15 |
[ =S
3
&
&
g |
&
o |
®) |
STALE:
AS NOTED
PROJECT NO.
058-02

SHEET NO.

A4




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas,
Texas will conduct a public hearing on Thursday, April 09, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. and City Council
will conduct a second public hearing on Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Lucas City Hall,
665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider a Specific Use Permit (SUP) application to permit a
batting cage and outdoor infield located at the North East quadrant of FM 2551 and W Lucas
Road (North of Lucas Self Storage )more commonly known as 573 Angel Parkway South. The
property is Zoned Commercial and more particularly described as follows:

BEING a 3.08 acre tract of land out of the WILLIAM SNIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas and being a portion of a
called 21.751 acre tract of land conveyed to Pennington Partners, LTD by deed of record in
Document No. 20020606000809110 of the Official Public Records of Collin County, Texas
and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 5310 found in the West
right-of-way line of Allison Lane (45 foot wide right-of-way), being the Northeast corner of the
North terminus of that certain 45 foot wide right-of-way dedicated in SC Lucas Addition, a
subdivision of record in Volume 2015, Page 380 of the Plat Records of Collin County, Texas,
also being the Southeast corner of said 21.751 acre tract and hereof;

THENCE, S89°43'45"W, leaving the West right-of-way line of Allison Lane, along the South
line of said 21.751 acre tract, being in part, the common North line of said 45 foot wide right-
of-way dedicated in SC Lucas Addition and in part, the common North line of Lot 1R, Block A
of Replat of Lot 1R, Block A of SC Lucas Addition, a subdivision of record in Volume 2017,
Page 757 of said Plat Records, a distance of 645.22 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with unstamped
yellow plastic cap found at the Southeast corner of Lot 1, Block A of Angel Parkway Pet
Hospital Addition, a subdivision of record in Volume 2018, Page 62 of said Plat Records, being
the Southwest corner of said 21.751 acre tract and hereof;

THENCE, N00°46'46"W, leaving the North line of said Lot 1R, along the West line of said
21.751 acre tract, being in part, the common East line of said Lot 1 and in part, the common
East line of a called 1.140 acre tract of land conveyed to O’Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC by
deed of record in Document No. 20171102001464850 of said Official Public Records, a
distance of 208.01 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with green plastic cap stamped “EAGLE
SURVEYING” set for the Northwest corner hereof, from which a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow
plastic cap stamped “HUITT-ZOLLARS” found at the Northeast corner of said 1.140 acre tract
bears N00°46'46"W, a distance of 86.99 feet;

THENCE, N89°43'45"E, leaving the East line of said 1.140 acre tract, over and across said
21.751 acre tract, a distance of 645.71 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with green plastic cap stamped
“EAGLE SURVEYING” set in the West right-of-way line of Allison Lane, being the common
East line of said 21.751 acre tract, for the Northeast corner hereof;

THENCE, S00°38'34"E, along the West right-of-way line of Allison Lane and the common
East line of said 21.751 acre tract, a distance of 208.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing an area of 3.08 Acres, or (134,257 Square Feet) of land, more or less.



Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend. If you are unable
to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention: City Secretary,
665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002, email shenderson(@ lucastexas.us and it will be
presented at the Hearing. If you have any questions about the above hearing you may contact

jhilbourn(@lucastexas.us.




City of Lucas Ttem No. 04B
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

ul

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

Public hearing to consider adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00909 approving a specific use permit
submitted by the property owner Walmart Real Estate on behalf of Ladera Properties for a
11,838 square foot tenant building to include a drive through window and outdoor dining area on
a 1.426 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the
City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, otherwise known as 2650 West Lucas Road, Lot 4, Block
A of the Walmart Addition.

Background Information

Ladera Properties has made application for a 11,838 square foot tenant building that will include
a drive through window and outdoor dining area that require a specific use permit. The lot is
1.426 acres and zoned for Commercial Business.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Ordinance 2020-04-00909
2. Conceptual Site plan

3. Conceptual Elevations

4. Public notice

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the specific use permit and tying the concept plans to the specific
use permit. The coversheet was prepared prior to the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting
recommendation from Planning and Zoning will be given during staff presentation at the City
Council meeting.

Motion

I hereby make a motion to approve/deny adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00909 for a specific use
permit for a 11,838 square foot tenant building to include a drive through window and outdoor
dining area on a 1.426 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821,



City of Lucas Item No. 04B
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, otherwise known as 2650 West Lucas Road,
Lot 4, Block A of the Walmart Addition.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-04-00909
[Special Use Permit for Restaurant Drive-Through]

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE AND MAP OF THE CITY OF
LUCAS, TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY GRANTING A
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR AN ADDITIONAL
RESTAURANT DRIVE-THROUGH, LOCATED AT 2650 W LUCAS ROAD,
CITY OF LUCAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS (THE “PROPERTY”),
CURRENTLY ZONED COMMERCIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (CB), AND
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”
ATTACHED HERETOQO; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE SITE
PLAN ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “B”; PROVIDING A
CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM
OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS (52,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, Texas, and
the governing body of the City of Lucas in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the
ordinances of the City of Lucas, have given requisite notice of publication and otherwise, and after
holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to
all persons interested and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and in the
exercise of its legislative discretion have concluded that the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
and Map of the City of Lucas, Texas, as previously amended, should be amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LUCAS, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Map of the City of Lucas,
Texas, as heretofore amended, be and the same are hereby amended, to grant a Special Use Permit
to allow for an additional restaurant drive-through, located at 2650 W Lucas Road, City of Lucas,
Collin County, Texas, currently zoned Commercial Business (CB), and being more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes.

SECTION 2. That the above-described property shall be used only in the manner and for
the purposes provided for by the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lucas as
heretofore amended, subject to the following special conditions:

(1) The Property shall be developed in accordance with the Site Plan attached hereto
as Exhibit “B” and made a part hereof for all purposes.

SECTION 3. To the extent of any irreconcilable conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance and other ordinances of the City of Lucas governing the use and development of the



Property and which are not expressly amended by this ordinance, the provisions of this ordinance
shall be controlling.

SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Lucas in conflict with the provisions of
this Ordinance shall be, and same are hereby, repealed, provided, however, that all other provisions
of said Ordinances are not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or
section of this Ordinance or of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended hereby, be
adjudged or held to be voided or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of said Ordinances or the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended
hereby, which shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. An offense committed before the effective date of the Ordinance is
governed by prior law and the provisions of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances in effect when
the offense was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose.

SECTION 7. That any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms
of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances, as
amended, and upon conviction in the municipal court shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the
sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense, and each and every day such violation
shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage
and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Lucas, and it is

accordingly so ordained

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 16th DAY OF APRIL, 2020.

APPROVED:

Jim Olk, Mayor o
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:
Joseph J. Gorfida, Jr., City Attorney Stacy Henderson, City Secretary -

(03-31-2020:TM114853)

City of Lucas
Ordinance No. 2020-04-00909
Adopted April 16, 2020



EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Abstract No. 821, known as Lot 4, Block A, Wal-Mart Lucas Addition, commonly known as 2650
W Lucas Road, Lucas, Collin County, Texas

City of Lucas
Ordinance No. 2020-04-00909
Adopted April 16, 2020



EXHIBIT “B”
SITE PLAN

arxecy

——
.
s
&
P
L rm—
L
e
1
=

) N
i Mo ™
-‘“}k-,@;\ A
e by
. G [ - / I
¢ [ i | |
; i R t L |
: ] % -ﬁ” ;--—v-\—'é, |
" 1618 Qs mamani s 4 1
| s
= ! el ;_:_Z_‘”_z___, VTN Mar |
= mEmma
; | B
% ] é ~ =T E_-'_ m |
L3 Sm— o |
: TS . "-"rE'- e I - Emcaian e e |
a2 s e G =11 e [ e
: A 2o - ' S | O - |
3_i S RN i /a L Ei M EEIRIASTIED | e et
—— -l T e bW A _‘3.__ i e S
A fl( ! ‘ ‘ ) = |
4 : [ !
|

-1"-‘ Lg™N s R E— | v . o et s s |
I 1 . u-nuw-nu—lmmu
R = - (I —— - See e ey |
Sl Lo
D N TR 135 e M2
800 i TP
) LT et
5
% *
EWTUATROAR
l s ¥
SRS
ZONING CONCEPRT PLAN
EXHET B
u¢-nmmalm
——— e ———— - -— - ——— — - - - - — - - -— - — M&E&A
_ L e

Exhibit “B”

City of Lucas

Ordinance # 2020-04-00909
Approved: April 16, 2020



[ | | )
Este susmEss TRUST, | N
| UTURY TRUST
ST 2001 1 il 220830 |
BERCAT, k o | e e e o S g |
= = == - == = T — .
7 v m «
el i v et - |
& & - L ! | = — i
=] = | |
) NRGIFS2E 24000 | | LEGEND
b N . % | | i FP—
4 T 1T ] ol B e
! o = i) =5 [ =5 - & -1 20 | & VAN AGGESSISLE FARKNG
| i | |
- v
Y 1 - l IR ™ | | a U
| 1 & GUTTER (TYP.) ‘ | | P SIGH
[ : [N I | o- jp—
B
i Lo ] wen e rre—— [ [ - @ PARKRG co0NT
) ",
[ cALL BOX GARRIER FREE | , |
| [ SRS W ek + I I | | s e ram
B . N \ ] i S
al v | i ¥
> | i | 1 | ol 5 SITE DATASUMMARY TABLE » § § Mem)
=3 \ 3 1 | | | . EXSTIG LOT HUMBER: LT 4. BLOCKA [ 1
L | [} g | [ 5 :
82 E = i | i A smennen [P
Z588 | H soormr B | H ) —— e
FEED [ L ! n [ Y t | VICINITY MAP
) | & =7 PROPOSEDUSE: RESTAURANT INTH DRIVE-THRL- 3010 57
Culy i ] l GENTAL GFPIE- 2304 57 TS
BSaC | T | | RETAILL 5,141 §F
8 '55 K L L . .8 \ | PARKING
JR% - LOT 4, BLOCK A I I o [P
toa s WAL-MART LUCAS ADDITION -
sl ‘ INST.# 20121206010003070 | ; ¥ o
s N l OPRCCT. I | RETAIL- 20 SPAGES (200t |
3 |z PROFOSED 2 | o
g \ 4 ' BUILDING @ ] ke . e
2 ™~
| | & | 11426 SF. AL — ; | 3 LANDSCAPE AREA 10.5015F
| i) v 5 | EAE PR R T
| 8 3 - TOTALPERVIGUSTOVER 24,115 5F > 21,801 8¢
| f | AL i sTA v T 1 i ‘
| 2l . “A BELAWARE STATUTORY TRUST 3
) [ A TRST ot 111 ot ases [l \ |
1 A | ENGINEER: SURVEYOR:
| g — | — == KFM ENGINEERING & DESIGN IPH LAND SURVEYORS.
| ! | STATEM: NT OF PURPOSE: CONTACT: DAVIO PITCHER, P.E. CONTACT: JEWEL CHAD, RPLS
] T T L 24 ’ | " THE INTENT GF TH!S CONCEPT PLAN 15 FOR A 621 N, MAIN STREET, SUATE 415 785 LONESOME QOVE TRAIL
| 1.4 L RN i i 1 B SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A DRIVE-THRU GRAPEVINE, TX 76051 HURST, TX 78054
5 WC SIGNS (TYP.). / 9 | RESTAURANT USE. THE PROPOSED LAND USE WILL 817.416,4356 B17.431,4971
S e | ALEO INCLUDE DENTAL OFFICE AND RETAIL. THE TEPE # F-20821 TBPLS FIRM #10016500
1 i —1 PARCEL IS CURRENTLY UNDEVELOPED, SINCE THE
L 1 | | PROPOSED USE 1S IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER: ARCHITECT.
i | | ] EXISTING DETENTION POND ZONING ORDINANGE AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, LADERA PROPERTIES DONALD F. SOPRANZ!
| ad -l | | THERE WILL NOT BE A SIGNIFICANT IMPACT ON THE CONTACT: AUSTIN CLINKSCALES 10200 N, CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
o | TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM, ADJACENT LAND USES, 5525 . MACARTHUR BLVD, STE 400 SUITE 450
CpTE —_— ——— — —_—— — 3 i . — OR WATER WASTEWATER AVAILABILITY. WATER AND IRVING, TX 75038 DALLAS, TX 75231
| A P - G — | il
| fHig) A A H | WASTEWATER SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE AT THE 817.368.9459 817.9016663
| & g e PROPERTY BOUNDARY.
) ' l
- | 5 - —]
v
Jd 4y L e | = | i
@ H3
e ] || [¥ b
| ] = I\ ali - ] #  THIS CONCEPT PLAN IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND
'¢ ° SRR SN . ' SUBJECT TO CHANGE. THIS CONCEPT PLAN, ALONG WITH THE
EXST. 6 BIDEWALK o DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS (FOR PLANNED DEVEL OPMENT
— = _ 16000 T — J_ e S —— T — s=— = REQUESTS). ARE (NTENDED TO DESCRIBE THE INTENT OF THE
$80°3332 ek P OPMENT. SIGNIFIGANT ™IS
CONCEPT PLAN, AS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
5 DIRECTOR, WILL REGUIRE AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONCEPT PLAN
i § AND, AS NECESSARY, THE DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS,
k
1 3 »
f 1t =
o WEST LUCAS ROAD
wrEn.
¥ . FErorom, 8
3 VOLL 3RSTG. 27 DRCT.
; il VoL 3501 PG, 13D RCT. —
: ' ZONING CONCEPT PLAN
- LOT 4, BLK A WAL-MART LUCAS ADDITION
1.428 AC
CITY OF LUCAS
T T T e T T T T e N COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

pors

MARCH 23, 2020




BSE LG8 = A S R B SF X 10K = e 5 S48 S K10 = B3 5F G WSASEXI0Ee UIE | EEY 0= @S | 04SN 105 s WO
[ 644 SF MAX TENANT 56N 6B5 SF MAX TENANT SICN 523 SF MAX TENANT SIGN | 375 SF WAX TENANT SN | 428 SF MAX TEUANT SIGN 38.0 SF WAX TERANT SIGN

~ mevan,

'
—— T
e ——orr
P enicoa 1 LIST OF MATERIALS:
- STUCCO 15503 SF (50.8%)
— BRICK HISSF  (BI%)

GLASS 1,038.6 SF 34.2%)
METAL T4A SF {26%)
MEIL CANGPY FABRIC 1164 8F {3.8%)

SOUTH ELEVATION (FRONT)  TOTAL SURFAGE AREA = 3,047.2 SF

——————5TUCCO 4
| —*1:—0‘
m_q-k ——smueeo 1
o ——3Meo 2 LIST OF MATERIALS:
STUCCO  13481SF  (754%)
WAL CHP BRICK 26ISF  (132%)
2 e GLASS 16645F  (90%)
e METAL BISF (21%)
e FABRIC 00SF  (00%)
100%
BRICK
|
L auss
WEST ELEVATION  TOTAL SURFACE AREA = 1,789.1 SF
LIST OF MATERIALS:
STUCCO  HMBISF  (754%)
BRICK BISF  (140%)
GUASS  1S18SF [ 85%)
METAL BISF { 21%)
FABRIC 00SF  { 0A%)
100%

EAST ELEVATION TOTAL SURFACE AREA = 1,789.1 SF

NORTH ELEVATION TOTAL SURFACE AREA = 2,864.4 SF

©2020 DONALD F, SOPRANZI, AIA, LEED-AP ARCHITECT

FACADE NOTES:

THESE FACADE PLANS ARE FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES
ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND
APPROVAL OF THE BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT.

ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW.

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATGH THE BUILDING.

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY THE BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

LIST OF MATERIALS:

STUCCO 26387 5F {92.1%)
BRICK 2025F { 1.0%)
GLASS 0.0 8F { 0.0%)
METAL 196.5 5F { 69%)

FABRIC DOSF { 0.0%)

LUCAS, TEXAS

LUCAS MULTI-TENANT BUILDING

JCD HOLDINGS LLC

DEVELOPER




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas,
Texas will conduct a public hearing on Thursday, April 09, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. and City Council
will conduct a second public hearing on Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Lucas City Hall,
665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider a Specific Use Permit (SUP) application to permit a
drive-thru for a restaurant at 2650 W Lucas Road. The property is Zoned Commercial and more
particularly described as follows:

WHEREAS, Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, a statutory trust, is the owner of that certain
tract situated in the William Snider Survey, Abstract No. 821, known as Lot 4, Block A, Wal-
Mart Lucas Addition, being an addition to the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, as recorded
under Instrument Number 20121206010003070, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas
(O.P.R.C.C.T.), said Lot 4, being a portion of that same deed described in the Special Warranty
Deed to the said Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, a Delaware statutory trust, recorded
under Instrument Number 20111111001226530, O.P.R.C.C.T.; the subject tract is more
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (the bearing system is based on a bearing
of SOUTH 89° 33' 32" WEST, for the south line of Lot 4, Block A, Wal-Mart Lucas Addition,
being an addition to the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, as recorded under Instrument
Number 20121206010003070, O.P.R.C.C.T.):

BEGINNING at the southeast lot corner of said Lot 4, same being a point on the north right-of-
way line of West Lucas Road, being a variable width right-of-way, (also known as County Road
263, formerly known as Brandy Lane) and being the most easterly southwest lot corner of Lot

1, Block A, of said Wal-Mart Lucas Addition;
THENCE with the perimeter and to the corners of said Lot 4, the following calls:

1. SOUTH 89° 33' 32" WEST, a distance of 240.00 feet;
2. NORTH 00° 46' 08" WEST, a distance of 258.09 feet;
3. NORTH 89° 13' 52" EAST, a distance of 240.00;

4. SOUTH 00° 46' 08" EAST, a distance of 259.46 feet returning to the POINT OF
BEGINNING and enclosing 1.426 acres (62,106 square feet).

Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend. If you are unable
to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention: City Secretary,
665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002, email shenderson(@lucastexas.us and it will be
presented at the Hearing. If you have any questions about the above hearing you may contact
jhilbourn(@lucastexas.us.




City of Lucas Item No. 05
City Council Agenda Request
m April 16, 2020

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

Consider an application for a preliminary plat submitted by the property owner Bill Shipley on
behalf of Home Run Alley for use as indoor batting cages and an outdoor baseball infield for
practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number
821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas.

Background Information

The site is 3.08 acres and zoned for Commercial Business. This lot has no road frontage, and
none is required as it is accessed by cross access through a fire lane between Lucas Plaza Phase 1
and Phase 2. The lot exceeds the minimum size lot in the district of 30,000 square feet. The plat
provides easements for drainage, utilities and stormwater detention. The plat meets the City’s

requirements for a preliminary plat.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Preliminary Plat

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the preliminary plat as presented. The coversheet was prepared
prior to the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting recommendation from Planning and
Zoning will be given during staff presentation.

Motion

I hereby make a motion to approve/deny the preliminary plat for Home Run Alley for use as
indoor batting cages and an outdoor baseball infield for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of
land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin
County, Texas.



VICINITY MAP
{NOT TO SCALE)

#
]

| OWNER'S CERTIFICATE & DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLUN H

WHEREAS, PENNINGTON PARTNERS, LTO., Is the owner of & 3.08 achs uct of tand out of the WILLIAM SNIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 821, sltuales I the Clly of Lucas, Callis Gounty, Texas end belia & porilon of a caled 21,751 acee tract of land conveyed ta
= 1) \ors Pemingtan Pariners, LTD by desd of recardin Doeument No. 2002000600309110 of e Offial Pubic Record of Collin Cory. Texas and

L] boing

BEGINNING, at & 12 lnch Iron rod with plase cap etamped "RPLS 5310° lourd n the West dght-of-way lino of Allson Lane (35 foot wide
15— l right-ofaway), being B Northedst cormer af the North teminua of that cortain 45 kool wkde dght-oway dedicated In SC Lucas Additian, &
aubdision of recard In Volams 2015, Paga 380 of g Plat Rooonds of Coiln County. Texas, also belng the Southesst comer of sald 21.757 acre

mt = | tract and horeot;

r——— THENCE, SA3"4345W, leaving the Wost rightofway line of Alison Lane, along the South ine of sakd 21.751 acre tract, being n pan, the
L/ commsn North ne of sald 45 fook wida right-olway dedlcated In SG Lueas Addiion and In part, tha comman Nosth Bne of Lot 1R, Block A of
= =i Replal of Lt 1R. Biock A of SC Lucas Addiion, a 3ubdiuslan of record In Valume 2017. Page 757 of sald Plat Recards, a distance of 845.22 fael

[ wa Lot 1, Block A of ¥ Addiion, n
subdhiskon of record in Valume 2018, Pag of skt 21,751

‘THENCE. NDO*445°W. foaving the North lne of sald Lot 1R. along the West na of 3akd 21.781 ac tract, being In pan, the comman Enst llne
f sakd Lot 1 and In part, the comman ExstBng of a ca1ad 5,140 acre iract o land convayed lo ORelly Aulo Enterprises. LLC ny deed of ropord bn
Document No. 20171102001484850 of sald Offical Puidke Reoonds. & distance of 208.01 feet fa a 172 Inch tion fod whh green piastic cap
stampod "EAGLE SURVEYING™ scl for tha Nomnwesi comer heroof. from which a yz o Inn rod oits vobow plaic cap
stamped "HUITT-ZOLLARS' found a1 the Northeas! comer of sald .

THENCE, NOS*43467E, loaving tho East bis of salt 1.140 acre mact, over s acrass sald 21751 acre paci, » catance of 64571 foet 1o
@ 1/2 Inch lran rog with green plastc cap atampos “EAGLE SURVEYING' sot bn the West dighi-olway o of Allson Lane. belng 1he common

751 acre tract, hereat:
= THENCE, S00°38°4°E, alonq the Amson L 4 21,751 2070 tract, & distance of 200.00
fealto Ine POINT OF .08 Acses. or (184257 #) af Land, mora or foss.
CALLED 21731 AGRES
FesaToN FAMERS LT
¥ i
OPRLGT. NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTE:
3 wro. ALLEY ADDITON,
an adabion 10 1ho City of Lucas, Colk County, Toxas, and doas heroby doclcato o putile uso forcver 2l strncts, akoys, pas, watsrcowrsos,
i, oasarmants are ki lacos horoon shown ot th purpouo and conaidraton ol axpressod. No bulings, eos, oo, ks o
othsr improvemerts ar growiha shall bo conslnicted or placed upon, aver or g ond ol
wilty Tessrved for not uss same, Al and any publlc
lding, fences, tmes,
T o any wey ondrer o iafors wih e consicion, Meltonance. o sfceney of i roopacins sysom on i B and il
— ensoment and a1 public ubitks shall at all Umes have the ull rght of Ingress nd egross m or from and upon the sald dninags and udlty
" [ easemerts far the purpose of consinicing, reconsiructing. Inspecting. patroling, malniaking and adding 1o ar semoving a or panis of ks
i | v
2.) This property s Incated In "Non-shaded Zone X" acoarding W tho F.EM.A. Flaod bogedit g — 3 B .
Insumnce Rain Map datsd June 2, 2009 a5 shown on Map Number ) W e "
ATER, DRABNAGE, LTLTY.
48085C0405,. \ H"‘— e \l : um%{;mu;_amm av: a
2.} The grd coarmlnales shown on Wb plak e based on GPS ubservations wilzing l | : 55 o SO AT VA riv : Shipley
o RTKNET Cooperaiiv nebwork, NAD 83(2D11) Stole Piana I :
Coordinale System {Toxas North Contral Zon - 4202). |1 eacesss DA R U Exseuen X
i PN ek | " O e e Tue
4 Soking a poron of ths wddon by metes and bounds s @ violalon of Cly Vi ’ e S N 8943457 645,71 i
Ordinance and State Law, end Is subject 1o ines andior wilhholding of utlkles il i 83371
pairforindideryg ORELY A3T0 EXTERTaSES. LLC N T
i o ey R |
) All Iterior property comers are marked with & 1i24nch fron rod whth & green | ‘ | STATE OF TEXAS §
plasts c2p stamped "EAGLE SURVEYING" urdess noted ofierws. \ S— : § /¢ s e s L | COUNTY OF s
S ~ 5| g e I S ien s L.
3 Tho bemiogs ahoun on s ps e based on GPS obsaratins ulag he | NTIY arucer. S . xg \ BLOO Il\ A = BEFORE ME. the undsrsigned authorlly cn thls day personaly appesred WILLIAM W. SHIPLEY, 55 Presksent of Shicley Devekpment
| bt =& E o 2 f | Lm GAER AEoon] Carparatian. on bshalf of PENNINGTEN PARNTERS. LYD.. s general partner, known to me 16 b the parsan whose nams 1s subscried o the
= R e 5 \ | i furegaing Wnsirument. and acknzodged 10 mo Ihat ho Gxncuiad tha SAmS of the PDEEsS AND ConNGsralans theren expredsed A It the
e e e E1N |§ £ LoT 1 w | capacty thers aatsc,
| | OGR! B! [H 3] h —
1 . Sl s 3.2 ACRES ol ‘GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE ths. dayof ________a0m,
|- :——sm‘m‘swvw ASEL FARWAY PET 21 { R H Lle
R 7 Py S -
: VOLUKE 2018, PAGE 42 3l i z{ rz Notary Pullc 1 and for the State of Texas
i bl I
I I
' CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
STATE OF TEXAS ]
- = COUNTY OF COLLIN H
| | | 1, TED A GOSSETT. Regletsred Proleasiona! Land Surveyor, da herstsy certity hat ths, plat was preperad from an actusl survey mads on the
ground snd thal th momuments shown hereon wars iound or placed wit 1/2-4nch kan rods with groon plastic caps stimped "EAGLE
| SURVEYING under 2 i
st Ao afthe City , Collin Counly, Texas.
volwsp im;é;ms ECl ] PRELIMINARY
o » VOLUNE 4451 FAGE 2641 e A A o ol
LoT 1R BLOGKA () ACST, or 0 and shadnot b
o Pt 54, g demederebotuin e
! : VR o1 PR T 5225 H
LE|CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH] RS SRE Ted A Gassott, R.P.LS. #5981 —
1 RO SLARIY | | éﬂ",‘m' Tod A Gassotl, RPLS. Date
£} zo-;yn: Z? d | % E STATE OF TEXAS [}
ST 1BAT COUNTY OF TARRANT  §
5483147 4245
S203977 39, BEFORE ME, Ine undersigned aulnory, on tis day peesondlly appaered TED A, GOSSETT. known 1o mo (o ba the person whaso namo ls
§203v7r 71,43 mumacibed 1o the faregolng [nstruman, a0d acknowloood t mo thal he executod ke same for (ho purposes and considorations thereln
ST Srar exprassad and In the capaclty Inerein stated.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE thls ______ day of 2029,
LEGEND | p—————————————
= John Cax, Notary Publlc in and for the Stats of Texss
PG =PAGE | |
VOL = VOLUME
POB = POINT OF BEGINNING
CIRS
CIRF s CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND
DOC. NO. = DOCUNENT NUMBER L
PRD.G.T, =PATAEGTRDS, CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
LT = ol i CouNTY, TExAS  E—
= GFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, c
OPREBLT. = coumoaunty, TExas Ehiihed

| B P —— . PRELIMINARY PLAT
| Pm}m1912.025-03 %\ [P~ EAGLE SURVEYING, LLC SURVEYOR ENGINEER | Planing and Zoning Graien HOME RUN ALLEY ADDITION

OWNEI
aos siveeme wa] ginen: SEewrm= EeShios s LOT 1, BLOCK A
| 03/26/2020 Denton, TX 76201 ; ez Joh Cox. n Woore ontact Wil W, Shiloy | .

EAG L (040) 222-3008 105, el Sieet, S 04 . Sl gsm%nz Sueet | ZONED: C
| Drater . - & =t o BEING 3.08 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE
B " e SURVEYING TX Firm #10194177 (640) 222:3008 (817} 2010572 (214) 522-3388. | Cly Secretary — i WILLIAM SNIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 821,

- CITY OF LUCAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS PAGE 1 0F 1




City of Lucas Item No. 06
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

Consider an application for a site plan, landscape plan, and elevations submitted by the property
owner Bill Shipley on behalf of Home Run Alley for use as indoor batting cages and an outdoor
baseball infield for practice facilities on a 3.08 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey,
Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas.

Background Information

Home Run Alley is proposing 15,950 square feet of indoor batting cages, an area for outdoor
batting cages, and an outdoor infield for practice. This use does require a specific use permit.
The site is currently zoned Commercial Business and the use fits the area. Currently the City’s
Code of Ordinances does not give a means to determine the required number of parking spaces,
27 are shown. The site shows adequate stormwater runoff detention, minimal impervious cover
and complies with the City’s site plan requirements, including lighting.

The total site is 134,258 square feet and requires 15 percent landscape or 20,139 square feet of
landscape, 100,431 square feet of landscape is provided. There is 8,365 square feet of parking lot
coverage, the parking lot requires five percent interior landscape or 576 square feet, and 627
square feet is provided or 7.5 percent. The perimeter parking lot requirements are one tree and
eight shrubs for every 20 lineal feet of perimeter edge, and 150 lineal feet of parking lot
perimeter requires eight shade trees and 64 shrubs. Landscaping was moved from the west side
of the property to the east side to help with buffering.

House Bill 2439 no longer permits cities to restrict building materials that are permitted by a

model code. The building materials proposed comply with the requirements in the 2015
International Building Code.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Site plan
2. Elevations
3. Landscape plan

Budget/Financial Impact

NA



City of Lucas Item No. 06
City Council Agenda Request
Ll April 16, 2020

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the site plan. The coversheet was prepared prior to the Planning
and Zoning Commission meeting recommendation from Planning and Zoning will be given
during staff presentation.

Motion

I hereby make a motion to approve/deny the site plan, landscape plan, and elevations for Home
Run Alley for use as indoor batting cages and an outdoor baseball infield on a 3.08 acre tract of
land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of Lucas, Collin
County, Texas.



Sh

—— G

]

1

T |

~

By
W 186,015~

i N T0°5436"

)
1
7

T T

T s
HOTES,
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FAGE OF CURB UNLESS:
OTHERWISE NOTED.
2 REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING
DIMENSIONS AND EXAGT DOGR LOCATIONS!
% AUEXTRASACKOF COMENT PR CURI VARDS GRAPHIC SCALE g
REQUIRED FOR ALL HAND POURS. E o 15 g
4. ALL RIGID PAVEMENT WITHIN THE CITY soaTy
RIGHT-OF-WAY OR UNDER A FIRE LANE SHALLBE - H
PER CITY STANDARDS AND DETAILS. Tich=30 #
3
‘CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE s
(D | SAWCUT FULL DEPTH EXISTING PAVEMENT
(@ |4 PARKING STALL STRIPING COLCR: WHITE (TYP)
® |cursacurter o FLOODPLAIN NOTE
—_— — =
SITE DATA ‘THIS PROPERTY K5 LOCATED IN MOM-SHADED ZOHE "X* AS SCALED FROM THE
TE @  |prorosep PecESTRIAN RAMP WS FEMA FLODD NSAURANCETATE NAPOATED JNE 2. 205015 LOGATED
B 2060 ¢ GOMUNTY NUMSER 430130 AS SHOWN ON AP UL 13085C0008..
(®  |HampicAP svMBOL
0248 AC
LOT AREA
(131,780.9 §F) PAVEMENT STRIPING
10) VICINTY MAP |
PROPOSED USE BATTING CAGES @ |wnewsin NT.S. |
BUILDING AREA 15850 5F ® |curesor e
FAR | 0129 (®  |prop concreTe PRIVATE sDEWALK.
PARKING REQURED | PROP. D ENCLOSURE REFER 70 ARGH. O DT HEt G 1 EMENT. REFER
UMPSTER 70 ARCH. TO DETAIL SHEET G6
(1 EPACES PER 400 57) L) i PLANS FOR DETAILS
3 e 25QHC)
< PARING PROVIC ane) MEDIUM TRAFFIC CONGRETE PAVEMENT.
s REFER TO DETAIL SHi
MPERVIOUS AREA 33,223 SF (25.2%) £F iEET C-0.
HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT, REFER TO
DETAIL SHEET -9 -
18,48 ACRES
CALLEE 20381 stnes POSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFER TO
R e Al d Sl
By
EX.20NING: 4
COMMERCIAL

/
20 SIDE YARD SETBACK

STTER.
REFER TG DETAIL SHEET C-8

295.00"

N 00°46'46" W

FFE: 642.7 \

e

REFERTO i

-
o
rsceac

615 ONRY SCREEN
Wi

™THE snur OF TEXAS. REFERTO \.
ARCHITES

|Parma counr /!

—_—— e —

e
s RSO

i3
=
=
LLl
LU}
=
T
=z
|VE]

§§
&8
]

CLAYBOORE ENGINEERING.
0ROt G 4+

& 1123851 ., 03/30/2020 |

HOMERUN ALLEY
LUCAS, TEXAS

HOMERUN ALLEY

SITE PLAN
CITY PROJECT #:

Z:\PROJECTS\2019-182 SIRIUS HOME RUN ALLEY LUCAS\CADD\SHEETS\SP-1 SITE PLAN.DWG

3/30/2020 10:59 AM
3/30,/2020 13:58 AM

PLOTTED BY: LYNN ROWLAND

PLOT DATE:

LOCATION:
LAST SAVED:

S

e v

EX. Z0NING:
COMMERCIAL

EDICATION
AGE 380

DEVELOPERIOWNER:
SIRILS BUILDING DOMPA
15036 BELTWAY

ADDISO!

APDLICANT:
CLAYMOORE ENGINEERING, INC.

1803 CENTRAL DRIVE, SUITE 408
BEDFORD, TX 76029

"SURVEYOR:

EAGLE SURVEYING, LLG
210 SQUTH ELM STREET,

A PORTION COF FENNINGTON PARTNERS, LTD.

N, TX pa
PHONE: 214.870-8551 CONTACT: JUSTIN NUNN
PH: 817.281,0572 CONTACT NAME: DREW DONOSKY.

— AT NAME DREWDONOSKY

PH: 940,222 3009 CONTACT NAME: JOHN COX

CITY SITE PLAN

DOCUMENT # 0809110
GROSS: 3,0248 ACRES, {131,760.0 SF)
T ™
Lucas TExas

cowry | SURVEY: | aestracTho.
COLUN l WILLIAM SNIDER SURVEY a2

Tote T




ACRES

g_LA&CHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A10 . SCALE: 12" = ro*

| SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES
1. ALLMECHAMCAL EGLIPMENT WILL 8E SCREENED
FROM VIEW,
2. ANY EXPOSED MECHANICAL PANELS OR GONDUIT
WILL 8E PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILOING,

DRAWN BY: w

CHECKED BY: O
R ——

i
DESIENS

& DEVELOPMENT, LLG
DANIELQDP-DESIGNS.CO

2146759175

| |

ALLISON LANE
LUCAS, TEXAS 75002

ARCHITECTURE SITE PLAN
HOME RUN ALLEY INDOOR BASEBALL FACILITY

]
5
5
a
&

DATE |
==

|

SCALE:
A5 NOTED

|

PROJECT NO.

058-02

|

SHEET NO.

A1.0




. 4 -
7
\
b - 8
P .
&
S ¥

| |r
— | —
1140

H
H H
Nl o
K
| s
| o 5
& —
3
H
B e
k4 e
; T
# oL
|

15011447

A

1 FLOOR PLAN

A20." soALE: e 1

70:0°

0"

L

ol

s

REZN A

- AN
o % e
ES
7
|
3
S
2
(2 \MEZZANINE VIEWING DECK FLOOR PLAN
Ny e
CONTRACTORS SHALL NOT SCALE THESE [«
CRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. IN NOTED ARE TO FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD TO FACE
THE EVENT OF OMISSION OF NECESSARY OF GYPSLIM BOARD AND FROM FACE OF INTERICR
DIMENS(ONS THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY FINISH SURFACE TO FACE OF EXTERIOR FINISH
£ ARCHITECT ANDIOR ENGINEER(S). SURFACE,
2, VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, CONDITIONS, AND B.  FRAMER SHALL ALLOW FOR DRYWALL AND CORNER
GRADES AT JOB SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCING BEADS FOR PROFER FINISHED OIMENSION:
WORK, REQUIRED AT CRITICAL DIMENSIONS TO INSTALL
3. VERIFY SIZE, LOCATION, AND CHARACTERISTICS, EQUIPNIENT.
OF ALL WORK AND EQUIPMENT TO BE FURNISHED C. REFERTO SECTIONS AND DETAILS FOR INSULATION
BY OWNER OR OTHERS, WITH THE THICKNESS AND R” RATINGS.
MANUFACTURER OR SUPPLIER BEFORE ANY o
‘CONSTRUCTION PERTAINING TO SAME IS BEGUN,
4. VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL OPENINGS
FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AND WORK WITH
CONTRACTGRS INVOLVED,
5. ERRORS ANDVOR OMISSIONS IN ROOM, DOOR, AND
WINDOW SCHEDULES DO NOT RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR FROM EXECUTING WORK SHOWN
o
8. ALL DODRS 5" FROM WALL TO DOOR QPENING
UN.0. PLACEMENT OF DOOR AND FRAME SHALL
COMPLY TO ADA AND TAS ACCESSIBILITY
STANDARDS REF, ADA SHEET.

COCUPACT CALDILAVEE

o e gy - |
OCOUP?S {REATEST I IOCUPWIC CALELNIKONS [ SEAT

¥ MAEFDINE
ZEACH
3 3
—_— WK
1 T z

e

| SIGNAGE & ADA SIGNAGE

MENS TOILET

(5) woMENS TonEr (ALL SIGNAGE IN THIS
SCHEDLE TO BE
EMPLOYEES ONLY PROVIDED BY GC)

(BN ooaUPANGY SIGN

DBL2XPLATEGONT, ——— E—

SOUND BATT ATEMUATION o

CONTINUOUS T0 UNDERSIDE ——==—
OF DECK. TYP. UKO &
GYRSUN BOARD,

2XWDSTUDS @ 16"0C.
127 TALL 58" CEMENTITIOUS BD.

2X TREATED SOLE PLATE CONT,
WALL BASE AS SCHEDULE

| —
et erao,

SXTERIOR WAL s
SYSTEM. REF.
SECTION:

WATER -AIR RESISTVE
BARRIER

1/Z APPROVED EXTERIOR
GYPSLM SHEATING
MINERAL OR GLASS FIBER
(NSULATION, PROVIDE PER
ENERGY CODE

THHQ PIECE GALY, MASONRY
TIES @ 15 O.CEW.

#"STEEL STUDS,

REF. STRUGTURAL
MASONRY WEEP —
HOLES @37 6.
CONTINUOUS FLASHING ——

WALL TYPE 1 - INTERIOR WALL

& DEVELOPMENT, LLG

214-875-9178

DANJELEDP-DESIGNS.CO

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
HOME RUN ALLEY INDOOR BASEBALL FACILITY
ALLISON LANE
LUCAS, TEXAS 75002

il

DESCRIPTION

[
i

DATE

SCALE:
A% NOTED

PROJECT NoO.
058-02

SHEET NoO.

A2.0




8 DEVELOPMENT, LLG

2146759175

DANIELGDP-DESIGNS.CO

(1 Y WEST ELEVATION

TALe. SCALE: WE = 107

/"2, NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 316" = 1.0

ELEVATION MATERIAL

) CALCULATIONS
e T E——
T METAL PANELING = 7% (2,091 SF)
GLAZING & DOORS = 13% (384 57)
FONE = 20% {305 5F)
NORTHELEV. SF TOTAL = 2853287
METAL PANELING = 5% (1,879 5F)
GLAZING & DOORS = 5% (135 SF)
STONE = 20% (517 57)

ELEVATIONS
HOME RUN ALLEY INDOOR BASEBALL FACILITY

ALLISON LANE
LUCAS, TEXAS 75002

SCALE:
A% NOTED

FROJECT NO.

058-02

SHEET NO.

A4.0




(1 \EAST ELEVATION

A4, SCALE: 16 = 107

{2\ SOUTH ELEVATION
A4 SCRLE HE = 17

200"

ELEVATION MATERIAL
CALCULATIONS

EAST ELEV, SFTOTAL = !
METAL PANELING = 74% 2,250 SF)
GLAZING & DOORS = 1% (318 8F)
STONE = 15% (443 56)
SOUTHELEV. SFTOTAL = 2532 5F
METAL PANELING = 8% (2,220 5F)
GLAZING & DOORS = @™ (057
STONE = 12% (1256

Jr—

]

DANIELODP-DESIGNS.CO

& DEVELOPMENT, LLG

2186759175

=
g
[y
-l
-
g 3
w Qwd
2 gz~
O ¢392
= oz%
< g8f
Ww 254
4 S3Fa
o &g
j -
<
z
=]
4
w
=
5]
I
|
s |
g
S
4]
nHn
: ‘
E
SCALE"
AS NOTED
PROJECT NO,
058-02
SHEET NO.

A4.1




——— I ———r—y
&3
— &
T 5T [y |cn |-
PLANT LIST | (== |=> eg
———— | =\ =
1 s ssecmem TIAm a0ehs 4l BB t0tE M2 Gt Lucas, Texas LANDSCAPE NOTES i
Kl 50 ShODYOm O RODOE & ol BAB 1813 fe. &' (Tret TIONS e N
P& e Vameieio piedre et LANDSCAPE CALCULA TREELEGEND e ———— | w
T ste 14285 fygred Pregded ConormTresn " emien to Dler 0 na tmngD - || P4
PR — oz B msast - . 5 =
Tt In oW Aven 3190SF 2 Intc 402 of Dredded h30Ded 0k ta 2 v H <T H
4 o oootvome senmoeono s s omea Lo H [ R
i fEm =m o e e—— I c 3=
v sy i o ime e flewo e Gom
® B Bemm e . 10 08 (T 201 Movon o deom 3 78
5 = a v o 4. Shrnredatoha A IncheDof Cetred DOADOID H
Lol Puigets PthOlotondG  Gagre | _Ehocisd. (15% 1000 (ol 18% conrodied txiendnent, 10% E — i
u il [y e Ty s |2
06 ooDrDNeHoin AWomocr o Win P H
roa oo St maDood BDeh OUT conin en DR gz
D o i Itekr PErinDLa ez Em Samres GonTI0i dolEso Uired fner Qerid oD thed roo 5
P o 0JS5SF SurerivdlnaEme 430 SF ot00.2%) locdl mixce.
7 m SHRUB LEGEND 5 i
———— DD Drd conlrCxten ok Tion TotTBR Ml Do Fee |SITE|
= of Dwofmm  0v ooGsBORHUD 90 6D doIDI rooitrce in 2 el Gumetr
Gr oot oL Oon (i PRI tn T Ner et o3 Rercent GNIED Tod @
e D (Gl Deeen 5.5 7.4 et gt o]
DI@Co0 O il e 1T DerD chobing ! D00
@ B ™ Tanso e eentien
@ swon P pnonche
7. Hitron0ch 3 DB DR cncondirzion Aot =
iotnen o,

VICINITY MAP
NTS.

GRAPHIC SCALE

HOMERUN ALLEY
LUCAS, TEXAS

PLan

-+ CANDPY TREE PLANTING 5 MULTI-TRUNK PLANTING . SHRUB PLANTING 7 GROUNDCOVER PLANTING e
( Rl by T &) o L
) o
P
I
g P
g 87 '
> R
4 Ll |
2 I RESE
2 jol
& [
< o M
I ——
E| T5\\ integration studio
=z
2 S John F. Murphy, ASLA
z [ TS Crom G Wy IS T
z Vol Ty, T8 TR0 L e
4 vl —
5 15,950 SF BUILDING 55; \ %
4 \
| HOMERUN ALLEY
§
] FFE: (112.7 ! =
Z . LANDSCAPE PLAN P
g N CITY PROJECT # m
3 RN DEVELOPER/OWNER.
=3 NN SIRIUS BUILDING COMPARY
2 RN 15038 BELTWAY DR. %
£ ~ ADDISCN, TX 75001
F] ~ THOLE: 214-870.5551 CONTACT: JUSTIN NUNN U
P APPLICANT: 2]
E E Z CLAYMOORE ENGINEERING, INC.
~E W 1803 CENTRAL DRIVE, SUITE #4056
585 BEDFORD, TX 76021
§ 090 PH: 817.281.0572 CONTACT NAME: DREW DONOSKY
S3E8 "SURVEYOR;
B Q‘% i EAGLE S8URVEYING, LLC
BB 240 SOUTH ELM STREET, FJ
AN DENTON, TX 76201
hm oM | PH: $40.222.3008 S CONTACT NAME: JOHN COX
By g wyal oY | A PORTION OF PENNINGTON PARTNERS, LTD.
E = LN A 57 \ DOCUMENT # 20020606000809110
i "
&5 g g BUIloRG z GROSS: 3.0248 ACRES, (131,760.9 SF)
1 [ oz T
g ICAS TEXAS
| g S
i o COLUN WILLIAM ENIDER SURVEY & — —




City of Lucas Item No. 07
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

Consider an application for a site plan, landscape plan, and elevations submitted by property owner
Walmart Real Estate on behalf of Ladera Properties consisting of an 11,838 square foot tenant
occupied restaurant, which will include a drive-through window and an outdoor dining space on a
1.426 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in the City of
Lucas, Collin County, Texas, otherwise known as 2650 West Lucas Road, Lot 4, Block A of the

Walmart Addition.

Background Information

Ladera Properties is requesting approval for use of the site as an 11,838 square foot tenant
occupied restaurant building that will include a drive-through window and an outdoor dining space
that requires a specific use permit. The lot is 1.426 acres and zoned for Commercial Business.

Site data:
e Total site area: 62,290 square feet (1.43 acres)
e Impervious cover: 65% maximum allowed = 40,489 square feet
e Landscape area: 16,501 square feet
e Permeable paver area: 7,614 square feet
e Minimum pervious cover required: 35% or 21,801 square feet

» Total pervious cover provided: 24,115
e Landscape area: 15% or 9,344 square feet minimum allowed
* Landscape area provided: 19.5% or 12,182 square feet
o Interior parking lot area: 30,066 square feet
Required Interior parking lot landscaping area: 5% minimum allowed or 1,503 square feet
» Interior Parking lot landscaping area provided: 1,507.6 square feet

Parking data:

e Retail: 5,141 square feet at a ratio of 1:200 = 26 spaces required

e Dental office: 2,364 square feet at a ratio of 1:300 = 8 spaces required

o Restaurant: 3,810 square feet, plus 1,905 square feet dining area
1,905 square feet dining area at a ratio of 15 square feet per occupant = 127
occupants
127 occupants at a ratio of 1:3 = 43 spaces required

e Total parking required: 77 spaces

= Total parking provided: 82 spaces



City of Lucas

City Council Agenda Request
m April 16, 2020

Building data:
e Leasable area: 11,315 square feet

e Riser room: 68 square feet
e Total building area: 11,383 square feet

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

Item No. 07

1. Elevations

2. Concept Plan

3. Concept Plan Overall
4. Rendering1,2 &3
5. Site Data

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

Staff recommends approving the specific use permit as presented. The coversheet was prepared
prior to the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting recommendation from Planning and Zoning

will be given during staff presentation.

Motion

I hereby make a motion to approve/deny the site plan, landscape plan, and elevations submitted by
property owner Walmart Real Estate on behalf of Ladera Properties consisting of an 11,838 square
foot tenant occupied restaurant, which will include a drive-through window and an outdoor dining
space on a 1.426 acre tract of land in the William Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, situated in
the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, otherwise known as 2650 West Lucas Road, Lot 4, Block

A of the Walmart Addition.



BES.} SF X 10X = 683 SF
685 5F AK TENANT SIGH

- dp—

—

3 S K- T SEASFXWE = PSS IS XK= 0% . A4S KIR= MO
52.3 5F MAX TENANT SIGN 375 57 MAX TENANT SN | 428 SF MAX TERANT SIGH 38.0 57 MAX TENANT SIGN T

,
. ]

' | | w0 4

! |
. P | 1. g

| — LIST OF MATERIALS:

= STUCCO  155035F  (508%)
BRICK ATSSF (8T%)

GLASS 1038.5 5F (34.2%)
METAL 744 SF (2.6%)
FABRIC 1164 SF (3.8%)

LUCAS, TEXAS

SOUTH ELEVATION (FRONT)  TOTAL SURFACE AREA = 3,047.2 SF

WEST ELEVATION

snucto 4

LIST OF MATERIALS:

STUCCO  1.MG1SF  (754%)
BRICK IS (13.2%)
oLAsS 16645F  (93%)
METAL BISF  (21%)
FABRIC 00SF  (00%
100%
TOTAL SURFACE AREA = 1,789.1 SF
LIST OF MATERIALS:
STUCCO  1349.1SF  (754%)
BRICK BIISF (M%)
GLASS BIESE  { BS%)
METAL WS ( 21%)
FABRIC 0OSF  { 00%)
005

EAST ELEVATION

TOTAL SURFACE AREA =1,789.1 SF

©2020 DONALD F, SOPRANZI, AIA, LEED-AP ARCHITECT

NORTH ELEVATION TOTAL SURFACE AREA = 2,864.4 SF

FACADE NOTES:

THESE FACADE PLANS ARE FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES
ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND
APPROVAL OF THE BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT.

ALL MECHANICAL l-JNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW,

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING.

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY THE BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

]
2
Q
-
2
m
-
2
<
z
w
Tl
=
=
2>
=
»
<
o
>
rt

LIST OF MATERIALS:

STUCCO  26387SF  (921%)
BRICK D28F  { 10%)
GLASS 00SF  ({ 00%)
METAL 1655F  { 69%)
FABRIC UOSF  { 00%)

DEVELOPER

JCD HOLDINGS LLC

]




dvg - dasphche -

o e Ao e chly e

H

R LUK

INSTH DI Ao

LOT 4R, BLOCK A
WAL-MART LUCAS ADDITION

arRCLT.

INST.# 20150217010000590

O.PRCCT.

se-.m‘.g.-_____--___.
!
]

NOD*46 0BW 2t

E——
o

PR.CC.T.
WAL MAKT REAL SSTATE RUSINESS TRUST,
usT

A DELAWARE STA FLTGRY TR
INSTS 1L 226530
ol

LT R

P
T ovy

| J— 8
pheadiogl

' GALL BoX

TRANSFORMER
o

GONGRETE CtRa -
L GUTTER (rYe)

OUMPSTER AREA

BARRIER FHEE -,
RAMP

é

R

&
£

. LOT 4, BLOCK A
WAL-MART LUCAS ADDITION
| INST.# 20121206010003070
| OPRCCT.
N PROPQSED
BUILDING
I 11,426 5.F.
FF=XXX.XX

WALMART RAL ESTATE SUSINESS TRUST.
ADELAWARE STATUTORY TRUST
INST.6 0L Voo Z45H0

1425 ACRES.
£62,106 5F.

®

%
s

_15_-_____--__

'SO0'4B00'E 25045

e
. 7]

|
F

—

H

£GST, ¢ SIDEWALK

SE3TT2W 24000
AT EASASY
)

55

<

WEST LUCAS ROAD
TR,

s

— e

WONUMENT SIEN

LEGEND

ELECTRIG TRANSFORMER

BARRIER FAEE RAVF

VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKISG.

=Y
LIHT POLE

o

VA

& ACCESSIBLE PARKNG
.
(=]

@

PARKING COUNT

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE

commY QL R0

e,

EXISTRG LOTHUMBER:  LOT 4,0LOCK A
SITEAREA 42 AG (21008 F)
BUILDING AREA: STORY 11,429 SF,
FROPOSEDUSE: RESTAURANT WHITH ORIVETHAU- 310 6% VICINITY MAP
DENTAL OFFICE- 2364 67 NS
RETATL- 8,141 56
PARKRG
PROVIOED: 4 SPACES (4 ACCESSIBLE]
Rea; RESTAURANT WITH DRIVE-THAU:
43 SPACES (127 OCCUPANTE g 1:0)
DENTAL DFFIGE - 8 SPAGES (1:3005F)
RETATL- 28 SPACES (1:2003F)
zonma: commRCIAL
LANDSCAPE AREA 150167
PERMEABLE PAVEN AREA  70145F ANOGINERRING & DESIGN
TOTALPERVIGUSCOVER 24116 3F 21801 SF
ENGINEER BURVEYOR:
= KFM & DESIGN JPH LAND SURVEYORS
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: CONTACT: DAVID PITCHER, P.E. CONTACT: JEWEL CHAD, RPLS
THE INTENT OF THIS CONCEFT PLAN IS FOR A 621 N. MAIN STREET, SUITE 415 785 LONESOME DOVE TRAIL
SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A DRIVE-THRU GRAPEVINE, TX 76051 HURST, TX 76054
RESTAURANT USE. THE PROPOSED LAND USE WILL B17.415.4356 BIT.431,4971
ALSO INCLUDE DENTAL OFFICE AND RETAIL, THE TBPE #: F-20821 TBPLS FIRM #10019500
PARCEL I8 CURRENTLY UNDEVELOPED. SINCE THE
PRGPOSED USE IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER: ARCHITECT:

1 PLAN, LADERA PROPERTIES DONALD F, SOPRANZI
THERE WILL NGT BE A SIGNIFICANT IMPACT ON THE CONTACT: AUSTIN CLINKSCALES 10300 N, CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM, ADJACENT LAND USES, 5525 M. MACARTHUR BLVD, STE400  SUITE 450
OR WATER WASTEWATER AVAILABILITY, WATER AND JRVING, TX 75038 DALLAS, TX 75231
WASTEWATER SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE AT THE §17.268.5489 817.903.6663
PROPERTY BOUNDARY.

NOTE:

THIS CONCEPT PLANIS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND
SUBJECT TO CHANGE. THIS CONCERT PLAN, ALONG WITH THE
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS (FOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
REQUESTS). ARE INTENDED TO DESCRIBE THE INTENT OF THE

PLS OPMENT. FROM THIS
CONCEPT PLAN, AS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DIRECTOR, WILL REOUTRE AN AMENOMENT TO THE CONGERT PLAN
AND, AS NECESSARY, THE DEVELOPMENT REGLILATIONS,

ZONING CONCEPT PLAN
EXHIBIT B
LOT 4, BLK A WAL-MART LUCAS ADDITION
1,426 AC

CITY OF LUCAS
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

MARCH 23, 2020




ENGINEERING & DESIGN
621 N. MAIN ST., SUITE 415
GRAPEVINE, TX 76051
817.416.4536
WWW.KFM-LLC.COM

TBPE: F-20821

:_IEJ A [:\\ L‘}th‘ : m |

PROJECT

LOT 4 WAL-MART
=4 ADDITION

JZONING:LT

-

- 1 TITLE
: = !. CONCEPT PLAN

SACELARITY

OVERALL
EXHIBIT

ZONINGZR2
™ |
EXYUANDIUSE:
JRESTDENTIA
L

CLIENT
LADERA PROPERTIES

x
i
5
0
u
¥
v
i
¥

TN

| £ 23 CITY LIMITS
ZONING

O{IYACFIRAR

PROJECT NUMBER:
010011001

MARCH 12, 2020

SHEET:

10F1




B it pa T SR S S S

i ull — ! ] o |
RENTAL WIRELESS RESTAURANT | RETAUL

t

————










aN\4[s El_]=

ks

©2020 DONALD F. SOPRANZI, AlA, LEED-AP ARCHITECT

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 82 SPACES

WEST LUCAS ROAD

SITE DATA:
TOTALSITEAREA  B2.290SF {143 ACRE}

PERVIOUS COVER @ 15°% MINWUMALLOWED = 21,801 §F

LANDSCARE AREA » 16,501 SF4h
PERMEABLE PAVER AREA = 7814 5F
TOTAL PERVIOUS COVER = 24,115 SF = 71,801 7

LANDSCAPE AREA  15% MINIMUM ALLOWED = 9304 SF
LANDSCAPE AREAPROVIDED = 12.182SF > ¢324 SF

INTERIOR PARKING LOT AREA = 30,068 SF §F

= 15035
INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING AREA PROVIDED  1,S07.55F > 1,5039F SF

PARKING DATA!

RETAL 5.1415F @ 1:200 = 25 SPACES REQUIRED
DENTAL OFFICE 2384 SF @ 1300 = B BRACES KEQUIRED
RESTAURANT 3510 5F + 1,906 SF DINING AREA
1,005 57 @ 18 SF PER OCCUPANT = 127 OCCUPANTS.
127 QCCUPANTS @ 13 = 43 SPACES REQUIRED

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED = 77 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED » 62 SPACES

BUILDING DATA:

LEABABLE AREA = 1,158
RISERROOM *  sasF
‘TOTAL BUILDING AREA = 11, 383 5F

-]
F4
a
=l
=2
m
=
2
<
=
w
-
=
=1
=
=
]
g
o
2
]

w

[

=

3

°

o

LUCAS, TEXAS

DEVELOPER

JCD HOLDINGS LLC

a
%
=]
e
("]
-
2




City of Lucas Item No. 08
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request

Consider transferring funds from FY 19/20 in the amount of $85,000 from account 11-8210-420
Public Works Equipment to account 11-8210-421 Public Works Vehicles in the amount of
$45,000 and account 11-8209-421 Engineering Vehicles in the amount of $40,000 to purchase
one truck for the Engineering and one truck for Public Works.

Background Information

The current lockdown/stay at home orders for non-essential business have significantly impacted
the availability of trucks and truck beds/toolboxes/utility beds. The referenced items are not
considered essential and production of these items has slowed significantly. The lack of
production will result in a shortage of product in the coming months. Public Works ordered a
truck in October 2019 and to date, there is still no estimated time of arrival due to economic and
production downturn. Staff is requesting consideration to move forward with the purchase of two
trucks scheduled for replacement in FY 2020-2021 as part of the vehicle replacement schedule,
one truck for Engineering and one truck for Public Works using funds originally budgeted for the
purchase of the Gradall equipment. If approved, funds will likely need to roll over to the next
fiscal year since it is unlikely that a truck ordered today will be ready before October 1, 2020,
and it is unlikely that a vehicle meeting our specification is readily available.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

N/A

Budget/Financial Impact

Department Account Number  Impact
Public Works/Engineering  11-8210-420 ($85,000)
Public Works 11-8210-421 $45,000
Engineering 11-8209-421 $40,000

11-8210-420 Public Works Equipment:

Original Gradall Budget: $284,595
Less Skid Steer Purchase: $99,891
Less Crack Sealing Equipment: $62,578
Balance Available: $122,126



City of Lucas Item No. 08
City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Recommendation

Staff recommends purchasing replacement vehicles this fiscal year so we may be able to receive
the trucks in a timely manner.

Motion

I hereby make a motion to approve/deny transferring funds from FY 19/20 in the amount of
$85,000 from account 11-8210-420 Public Works Equipment to account 11-8210-421 Public
Works Vehicles in the amount of $45,000 and account 11-8209-421 Engineering Vehicles in the
amount of $40,000 to purchase one truck for the Engineering and one truck for Public Works.



z City of Lucas Item No. 09

City Council Agenda Request
ikl April 16, 2020

Requester:  Mayor Jim Olk

Agenda Item Request

Consider adopting Ordinance 2020-04-00910 continuing the Declaration of Local Disaster for
Public Health Emergency for the City of Lucas issued March 26, 2020.

Background Information

Mayor Olk executed a Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency for the City of
Lucas on March 19, 2020, that was extended by the City Council on March 26, 2020. The
amended Declaration included the following items:

e For purposes of these regulations, a "Community Gathering" is any indoor or outdoor event or
convening, subject to the exceptions and clarifications below, that brings together or is likely
to bring ten (10) or more persons at the same time in a single room or other single confined or
enclosed space, such as an auditorium, theater, stadium (indoor or outdoor), arena or event
center, meeting hall, conference center, large cafeteria, or any other confined indoor or
confined outdoor space.

e An outdoor "Community Gathering" under these regulations is limited to events in confined
outdoor spaces, which means an outdoor space that:

o is enclosed by a fence, physical barrier, or other structure; and
o where people are present and are within arm's length of one another for
extended periods.

e These regulations do not prohibit gatherings of people in multiple, separate enclosed spaces in
a single building such as a multiplex movie theater, school or office tower, so long as ten (10)
people are not present in any single space at the same time. These regulations also do not
prohibit the use of enclosed spaces where ten (10) or more people may be present at different
times during the day, so long as ten (10) or more people are not present in the space at the same
lime.

e For purposes of clarity, a "Community Gathering" does not include the following so long as
visitors are generally not within arm's length of one another for extended periods:

o office spaces or residential buildings;

o grocery stores, shopping malls, or other retail establishments where large numbers of
people are present, but it is unusual for them to be within arm's length of one another
for extended periods; and,

o hospitals and medical facilities.



City of Lucas HEHENOS0S

City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

SECTION 7. All parks and ball fields are closed.
SECTION 8. The Lucas Community Center shall be closed.

SECTION 9. This declaration hereby orders that a restaurant with or without drive-in or drive
through services; drive-in restaurant; or drive-through restaurant may only provide take out or
drive-in or drive-through services as allowed by law.

SECTION 10. All City Board and Commission meetings, with the exception of Lucas City
Council, Planning and Zoning and any other meeting required by law, will be postponed for the
duration of this disaster declaration.

SECTION 11. The City of Lucas encourages all its citizens and others within Lucas to abide by
the rules as expressed in the Amended Order(s) of Collin County Judge Chris Hill and the
proclamations and executive orders of Texas Governor Greg Abbott issued with respect to the

COVID-19 emergency.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Ordinance 2020-04-00910
2. Declaration signed March 26, 2020

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

I make a motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-04-00910 continuing the Declaration of Local Disaster
for Public Health Emergency for the City of Lucas issued March 26, 2020.



| ORDINANCE 2020-04-00910
[CONTINUING EMERGENCY DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER]

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS,
TEXAS, CONTINUING THE DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CITY’S EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT PLAN AS PROVIDED IN ARTICLE 1.07 OF THE CITY
CODE OF ORDINANCES; ADOPTING THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE
ORDERS BY REFERENCE AS MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME TO
TIME; ADOPTING COLLIN COUNTY’S EMERGENCY ORDERS BY
REFERENCE AS MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME;
GRANTING THE MAYOR THE POWER AND AUTHORITY TO
REVIEW, ADOPT, RATIFY, AND EXECUTE ANY SUBSEQUENT
EMERGENCY ORDERS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY COUNCIL;
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, beginning in December, 2019, a novel coronavirus, now designated SARS-
CoV2 which causes the disease COVID-19, has spread through the world and has now been
declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organization; and

WHEREAS, symptoms of COVID-19 include fever, coughing, and shortness of breath.
In some cases, the virus has caused death; and

WHEREAS, extraordinary measures must be taken to contain COVID-19 and prevent its
spread throughout Dallas and Collin Counties, including the quarantine of individuals, groups of
individuals, and property and, additionally, compelling individuals, groups of individuals, or
property to undergo additional health measures that prevent or control the spread of the disease;
and

WHEREAS, the State of Texas, Collin County, and the Mayor of the City of Lucas, have
declared a Declaration of Disaster and have passed Orders related thereto to protect the health or

person; and

WHEREAS, the City’s emergency management plan has been activated by the
Declaration of Local Disaster signed by the Mayor of the City of Lucas on March 19, 2020, which
was ratified by the Lucas City Council on March 26, 2020;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LUCAS, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. That the findings and recitations set out in the preamble to this Ordinance
are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof

for all purposes.

SECTION 2. A local state of disaster for public health emergency is hereby declared for
Lucas, Texas, pursuant to section 418.108(a) of the Texas Government Code.

Page 1 of 2



SECTION 3. The City's Emergency Management Plan has been implemented in
accordance with the Code of Ordinances and Government Code Section 418.108(d) and shall
remain active through the duration of the Disaster Declaration.

SECTION 4. Pursuant to Section 121.003 and 122.006 of the Texas Health and Safety
Code, Section 418.108 of the Texas Government Code, and such other powers the City may have
under the City Charter and laws, the City Council adopts and approves the following orders to
have the force and effect of law and the same shall be enforceable under the terms of this
Ordinance, provided further that, in the event of a conflict as to any term in the orders, the orders
shall be given priority according to the following order of precedence as to such term: (i)
Executive orders promulgated by the Office of the Governor of the State of Texas; (ii) Emergency
Orders of Collin County; and (iii) Emergency Orders of the Mayor pursuant to the powers under
Section 418.108 of the Texas Government Code and Section 12-2 titled “Emergency Management
Program” of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinance.

SECTION 5. Pursuant to Texas Government Code 418 and Article 1.07 of the Code of
Ordinances titled “Emergency Management”, the Mayor shall be delegated and given the full
power and authority, without further action of the City Council, to issue, modify or terminate any
lawful order necessary to protect the public heath so long as the order does not conflict with this

Ordinance.

SECTION 6. The City Council hereby extends indefinitely the local state of disaster
declared by the Mayor and previously extended by the Council unless and until terminated by the

subsequent order of the Mayor.

SECTION 7. A violation of any provision set forth in any of the orders adopted herein,
and, thus, a violation of this Ordinance, shall be subject to criminal penalties as provided for in the
City of Lucas Code of Ordinances Section 1-07.01 1titled “Offenses; penalties”.

SECTION 8. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage as
the law and charter in such case provide.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNSEL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 16 DAY OF APRIL, 2020.

APPROVED:

Jim Olk, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM.: ATTEST:

Joseph J. Gorfida, Jr., City Attorney Stacy Henderson, Citﬁecretary
(04-08-2020:TM 115012)

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF LUCAS DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER
FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, beginning in December 2019, a novel coronavirus, now designated SARS-CoV2
which causes the disecase COVID-19, has spread through the world and has now been declared a
global pandemic by the World Health Organization; and,

WHEREAS, symptoms of COVID-19 include fever, coughing, and shortness of breath. In some
cases, the virus has caused death; and,

WHEREAS, extraordinary measures must be taken to contain COVID-19 and prevent its spread
throughout the City of Lucas, Texas, including the quarantine of individuals, groups of individuals,
and property as well as compelling individuals, groups of individuals, or property to undergo
additional health measures that prevent or control the spread of disease; and,

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Governor of the State of Texas has declared a state of disaster
for the State of Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY VESTED IN THE MAYOR OF
THE CITY OF LUCAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS BY THE CITY CHARTER AS THE
PRESIDING OFFICER OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, AND
UNDER TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 418.108, 1, JIM OLK, MAYOR OF
THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT:

SECTION 1. A local state of disaster for public health emergency is hereby declared for the City
of Lucas, Texas, pursuant to Section 418.108(a) of the Texas Government Code.

SECTION 2. That the City Council, in accordance with the authority vested in the governing
body of the City of Lucas, Texas, by Texas Government Code, Section 418.108, hereby renews
and continues the Declaration of Local Disaster, which Declaration shall continue until terminated

by action of the City Council.

SECTION 3. Pursuant to section 418.108(c) of the Government Code, this declaration of a local
state of disaster for public health emergency shall be given prompt and general publicity and shall
be filed promptly with the City Secretary.

SECTION 4. Pursuant to Section 418.108(d) of the Government Code, this declaration of a local
state of disaster activates the City of Lucas emergency management plan.

SECTION 5. PROHIBITED GATHERINGS. Public or private Community Gatherings (as
defined in Section 6 below) are prohibited anywhere in Lucas, Texas.

SECTION 6. DEFINITIONS.

a. For purposes of these regulations, a "Community Gathering" is any indoor or
outdoor event or convening, subject to the exceptions and clarifications below, that

—Fage 1 —ﬂ CITY OF LUCAS DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY T™M1 1453:?: I



brings together or is likely to bring ten (10) or more persons at the same time in a
single room or other single confined or enclosed space, such as an auditorium,
theater, stadium (indoor or outdoor), arena or event center, meeting hall, conference
center, large cafeteria, or any other confined indoor or confined outdoor space.

b. An outdoor "Community Gathering" under these regulations is limited to events in
confined outdoor spaces, which means an outdoor space that:

)] is enclosed by a fence, physical barrier, or other structure; and
(i)  where people are present and are within arm's length of one another for
extended periods.
C. These regulations do not prohibit gatherings of people in multiple, separate

enclosed spaces in a single building such as a multiplex movie theater, school or
office tower, so long as ten (10) people are not present in any single space at the
same time. These regulations also do not prohibit the use of enclosed spaces where
ten (10) or more people may be present at different times during the day, so long as
ten (10) or more people are not present in the space at the same lime.

d. For purposes of clarity, a "Community Gathering" does not include the following
so long as visitors are generally not within arm's length of one another for extended

periods:

i) office spaces or residential buildings;

(i)  grocery stores, shopping malls, or other retail establishments where large
numbers of people are present, but it is unusual for them to be within arm's
length of one another for extended periods; and,

(i)  hospitals and medical facilities.

SECTION 7. All parks and ball fields are closed.
SECTION 8. The Lucas Community Center shall be closed.

SECTION 9. This declaration hereby orders that a restaurant with or without drive-in or drive
through services; drive-in restaurant; or drive-through restaurant may only provide take out or
drive-in or drive-through services as allowed by law.

SECTION 10. All City Board and Commission meetings, with the exception of Lucas City
Council, Planning and Zoning and any other meeting required by law, will be postponed for the
duration of this disaster declaration.

SECTION 11. The City of Lucas encourages all its citizens and others within Lucas to abide by
the rules as expressed in the Amended Order(s) of Collin County Judge Chris Hill and the
proclamations and executive orders of Texas Governor Greg Abbott issued with respect to the

COVID-19 emergency.

Page 2 | CITY OF LUCAS DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY TM114533



SECTION 12. POSTING OF THESE REGULATIONS. The owner, manager, or operator of
any facility that is likely to be impacted by these regulations shall post a copy of these regulations
onsite and visible to users of the facility and provide a copy to any user of the facility asking for a

copy.

SECTION 13. SEVERABILITY. If any subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or word of these
regulations or any application of them lo any person, structure, gathering, or circumstance is held
to be invalid or unconstitutional by decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, then such decision
will not affect the validity of the remaining portions or applications of these regulations.

SECTION 14. EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. These regulations shall be effective
immediately and continue until they are either rescinded, superseded, or amended or until they

expire pursuant to applicable law.
SECTION 15. SUSPENSION AND MODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES.

a. Any ordinances or regulations that would prevent temporary sheltering and housing
by the City, State of Texas, or the Federal Government in response to the declared
disaster are suspended or modified as necessary to make these regulations effective.

b. Any ordinances or regulations that conflict with these regulations are suspended or
modified as necessary to make these regulations effective.

c. Suspension or modification of the ordinances and regulations shall remain in effect
until these regulations are terminated or until the public health emergency is
terminated, whichever is sooner.

SECTION 16. PENALTIES.

a. These regulations shall have the effect of ordinances when duly filed with the City
Secretary.
b. A person who violates any provision of these regulations, upon conviction, is

punishable by a fine of not less than Fifty Dollars ($50) and not more than Two
Thousand Dollars ($2,000) for each offense.

SECTION 17. That this proclamation shall take effect immediately from and after its issuance.

DECLARED this 26 day of March 2020.

Z-

/fﬁ Olk, Mayor
ity of Lucas, Texas

“Page3 | CITY OF LUCAS DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY  TM114533



City of Lucas Item No. 10

City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

Requester:  Councilmember Debbie Fisher

Agenda Item Request

Discuss and consider halting the Winningkoff construction project and consider evaluating
funding for other projects outlined in the Capital Improvement Plan.

Background Information

Before the Winningkoff Road construction project goes forward, I would like to have an
evaluation/report on what went wrong and how we are going to make future projects operate
better. Key is determining why the area on Blondy Jhune had to be reconstructed when the City
hired a Project Manager to mitigate this type of problem. The same contractor is scheduled to do

the work on Winningkoff Road.

As the pandemic has greatly impacted our area, should we reprioritize our projects? Further
delaying the replacement of the culvert/bridge on Stinson Road concerns me greatly.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

NA

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

NA



Item No. 11

City of Lucas

City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

oy

Requester: ~ Mayor Jim Olk

Agenda Item Request

Executive Session:
Executive Session: An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting.

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may
convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from
the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. This meeting
is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code.

Background Information

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

NA

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

NA



City of Lucas ftem No. 12

City Council Agenda Request
April 16, 2020

My

Requester: ~ Mayor Jim Olk

Agenda Item Request

Reconvene from Executive Session and take any action necessary as a result of the Executive
Session.

Background Information

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

NA

Budget/Financial Impact

NA

Recommendation

NA

Motion

NA





